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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERFPRISE MAREET (“GEM™) OF
THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG EONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE™)

GEM has been positioned as a market desizned to accommaodate companies to which a higher investment risk may be attached than
other companies listed on the Stock Exchange, Prospective investors should be aware of the potentisl risks of investing in soch
companies and should make the decision to invest only after doe and carefol consideration. The greater risk poofile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is 2 market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging namore of companies listed on GEM there is & risk that secusities traded on GEM may be more susceptible 1o
high market volatility than securities traded on the Mein Board of the Stock Exchange and no assurance is given that there will be a
ligoid market in the securities traded on GEM.

The Heng Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange of Homg KEong Limited take no responsibility for the
comtents of this repori, makes no represeniafion as o iy accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any lability whatsoever
Jfor any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which rhe directors (the “Iirectors” ) of China Health Group Inc. (formerily known as Venturepharm Laboratories
Limired) (the " Company " ) collectively and individuailly accept full respensibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securifies on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange (the "GEM Listing Rules™ ) for
the purpase of gIving mformarion with regard to China Health Group Inc. . The Direciors, having made all reasonable enguires,
confirm that, te the best of their knowledge and belief: (1) the informarion contained in this report is accurare and complete in all
maferial respects and not misleading; (2) there are no other matiers the omission of which wonld make any statement in this report
misleading, and (3} all opinions expressed in this report Rave been arrived art after due and careful considerafion and are founded
on bases and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
Mr William Xia GUO
Drr. Maria Xoe Mei SONG

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
D, Mathan Xin ZHANG

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
Dy, Shouo Yoan WIT

Mr. Mark Gavin Lotter { appointed on the Feb. 17th, 2015. )

Drr. Bin Hui NI { appointed on the 31th, Mar. 2015. )

REGISTERED QFFICE
Scotia Centre

4" Floor P.0. Box 2804
Georze Town, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islends

HEAD OFFICE

Haitong Commescial Center

No.11 North West 3rd Ring Road,
Haidian District Beifing, China 100039

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
Unit B, 19F,

Times hMedia Contre,

133 Wanchai Foad, Wanchai, Hong Eong

COMPANY WEBSITE
wwwr.chginet

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mi. Levng Ewok Fai Ben Rich

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. William Xia GUO
M. Leung Ewok Fai Ben Rich

COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Mr. Maria Xue Mei SONG

NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Mz, William Xia GUD

Dr. Shoo ¥Yoan WU

Mr. Mark Gavin Lotter
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AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
D1, Shouw Yoan WU

Mt Mark Gavin Lotter

Dt Bin Hui NI

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Iir. Mark Gavin Lotter

hir. William Xia GUD

Dr. Shoo Yoan WIJ

D+ Bin Hui NI

PRINCIPALI BANKERS

Deutsche Bank
Agriculmoral Bank of China, Beijing Branch

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER
OFFICE

Bank of Butterfield International {Cayman) Ltd.

Eutterfield House Fort Street

P.0O. Box 705

George Town, Grend Cayman

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Standard Limited

Level 25

Three Pecific Place

1 Queen’s Boad East

Hong Eong

AUDITORS
TUHY VOCATION HE CFA LIMITED
Certified Public Accountants

GEM STOCK CODE
B225
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Diear Shareholders:

Mothing down nothing up. Facing the extendsd international
economic downmmn and intense competition of the domestic
pharmaeceusical industry Ching Health Group Inc. (the Group)
completed the right issue with the support of the shareholders, and
paid off the main debt of 2007CB. We went through the toughest
vearin 2014,

With the deepening of medical system feform especislly
considering that the third plensry session of the sighteenth pasty
congress confirmed that social capital could patticipate in the
reform of medical indostry, China's phermecentical industry faces
an nnprecedented oppoctanity

With the help of abundant clinical tecminal resources. the Groug is
expected to grasp the historical oppormnity of health cere reform
end makes full use of Hong Kong's capital platform. There are
four growth-doving platforms, with merger snd medical
managemment at the cone.

1. The medical management platform vnder the internet
architectre.
2. The terminsl of clinicsl medicine of research-type extension
based on the clinical reseerch
3. Rehabilitation therapy industry platforms
4. Special featnses of hospital indnstry platfomm

1. The medical management platform under the internet
architectnre.

“Internet+" medical service generates mobile health and the
medical management platfomm under the infemet srchitece

information technology (IT) to build mobile health care and
internst medical menagement plstform. Mobile heslth care
entered the high-speed-rise period worldwide. The componnded
smnual growth of Chinese mobile health care is about 64%_ which
means China is entering a crocial period. The mass
government-rnon hospitals need to restrocmre of improve thetr
management, this means that we could provide some mansgement
Themefore the groop will camy out the invesmment and the
and self-building.
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2 . The terminal of clinical medicine of research-type
extension based on the clinical research

VPSCRO, en vnderling of the Group, theoogh 15 vears of effomns,
builds stong relationship with leaders and experss_especislly for
the six instimites of clinicel research. which are CINS Psychotropic.
Dish Endocrinalogy. ONC Tumour, and HIV virns. In China,
which iz the one of bigzest phermecentical sale market, the Groop
provides extension service for new product lsunch and clinical
research o expand the domestic market, which is based on the

3. Rehabilitation therapy mdustry platforms

With the guickened sging of population and facing the need of 200
million elderly for the medical tougism, the Group will search for
the land resonrce in femous tousst anrections, soch as Heinan,
Hiamen and so on, o beild the medical tourism.

4. Special features of hospital industrv platform

The Group has been developing fesmred treamment in the mental
fecovery. anti-senile and anti-allecgic therapy. We will infegrate
el Tt i skl i el

In a word, the Groop will transit from the trpe of pharmaceatical
technology o new health care system under the intemet
grchitecture. We will grasp the oppormonity of the Chinese heelth
care reform and teke sdvantage of a dozen vears” experience o
provide multiple velue for the patient, stafT and shareholders.

By order of the Board
Willizmm Xia GUO

Chairmean

11 May 2015
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Year ended 31 December
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Assets and Liabilities B s 0
Total Assets HEE

Total Linhilities SEN
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i The Group reconded fotal consolidated fornover of
RMBS 956,000 for the year ended 31 December 2014,
which represents approximately &0% decline from
RMB 14 931 000 in year 2013.

2.  The Gmoup recorded motal profic before texation of
RME44 117 000 for the year ended December 2014, as
compased with total loss before taxation of
RME30 966 000 in year 2013,

3. After deducting an excegtional income of RMBS2_ 297 000
from the mestmeturing of the 2007 Convertible Notes,
the Grounp ssll recorded total loss before taxation of
RMES 730 000 from operations.

5956 14931
44,085 {31,019)

15,940 18,222
53,462 142 847

(37,6363 52 ML
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RESULTS

The Gronp meosdad toml poofic before taxation of RME44 117,000
for the vear ended December 2014 as compared with totel loss
before taxation of RMB30,966 000 in yesr 2013. Met profit this
vesr was promerily amibuted to the exceptional income of
RMBS52 397,000 from the sestmcturing of the 2007 Convertible
Nates. After deducting exceptional income of RMES2 597,000
from the restructuring of the 2007 Convertible Notes, the Group
still recorded total loss of RMEE 7TE0 000 from operations.

The Group recorded totsl revenue of RMBS 956 000 for the year
ended 31 December 2014, which represents approximaely &0%
decline from RMB14931000 in vear 2013. The 2014
consolidated fornover inchoded approximately RME 5 579000
spproximately RME377, 000 from other medical services In
terms of revenoe strocmre, the evenne of VPS amounted to 94%
of the total revenve As there was a significant change in the
Chinese Government™s policies and regulations in new dmg
approvel  especislly the newly released GMP (Druz Good
Mamfactring Practice) segulstion which led to the increase in
rigidity and cavtiously in povernment spproval and increased the
tming costs and sk in new dmg development. The Gooup
terminated quite & few unprofitable projects in 2014 and focused
on more profitable projects, thus ceusing revenue to reduoce
significantly in 2014. Total consolidsted pross profit was
RMB4 541000 as comgpared with RMBS 021 000 in 2013, yet
gross profit margin increased to 76% from 34% in 2013 as aresualt
of the above seetegic shift.

Total consolidated pensral end administrative expenses wee
RMEB 14684000 representing = redoction of 20361 000
compared with RME 35 0435 000 of last vesr. The decrease was
primarily due to the following reasons: Impeirment on WIP was
only BMEB 1640000 in 2014 representing a decrease of
8562 000 as compared with 2013; Besearch & development
expenses decressed by spproctimately BMB 2 748 0D00:
Impaiment on other receivables reduced by approximately
EMB1 739 000; Leasing expenses redoced by appromimately
RIME&30 000; Compensation for terminated projects decreased
by epprocimately RMB1 837 000

CONVERTIELE NOTES

On 10 September 2007, China Health Groug Inc., issned notes
of an sgeregate principel amount of CHF15 000,000 (the “Notas™),
which was expised in 9 September 2012. On 4 Segtember 2012,
the Noteholders passed a Resolution to extend the matrity date
of the Notes o 10 September 2015 and to alter the coupon
applicable in the extend. The nominsl interest ate by the snanal
interest rate of 3.5% sefemred o 4%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

O 26 May 2014, the Company entered into o term sheat (7 Tenm
Sheet") with cerin holders of the Convertible Notes who hold
the majority of the voting rights attached to the Convertible Nowes
(the “Majority Noteholders™). Porsoant to the terms of the Teom
Sheet all parties have agreed to settle gll claims and mutcally
release each other from any forther lisbilities or obligations onder
the Convertible Notes.

On 25 Toly 2014, & sopplementsry Settlement and Muomal
Release Agreement ("Supplementsry Agreament”) was signed
between the hMajority Noteholders end the Company to settle the
Motes for & negotiated setflement amount of 1TSD7 S00,000. On
18 September, an Extraordinary Eesolution wras passed by all
Noteholders to rectify the authority of the Majority Noteholders
iz entes the above Term Sheet and the Supplementary Agresment
and to agree to the terms and conditions contained therein_

On 9 Dctober 2014, the Company held an Extracrdinan General
Meeting ("EGM™) and a extracndinery resolotion was passed to
spprove raising approximarely HEDS4 200 000 throogh a Righes
Issve and another UUSD1 million throogh issuence of a new
Convertible Note. The main purpose of the above fund reising
evenis was o settle the 2007 Convertible MNotes. On 25 December
2014, the Company effected payment and completed full
settlament with the 2007 Noteholders.

On 24 December 2014, the Compeny issued new unlisted
convertible notes with a fece valve of US$1 000000 and a
matoeity date of 24 December 2016. The notes are unsecured,
bear no interest and have a term of 2 vears. The noteholder has
right to convert the notes into ordinary shares at any time up to
matority at 8 conversion price of HE$0.1. The Company may at
sny time priod to the memnry date fepay the principal
outstanding amount of the nowes.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND GEARING
RATIO

vear a5 & result of the completion of the Rights Issue of
spprocimately HEDS4 500 D00,

As at 31 December 2014, the Grovp's cuorrent liabilities
excesded its current assets and its total labilities exceeded
its total assets by spproximarely RMB37 065 000 (2013:
net corrent liabilities of approximately RMEBE 131 906 000}
gnd epproximately BEMB-37 522 00D(2013: net liabilities
of approximately RMB124 625 000 ) respectively.
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Meanwhile considering the working cepital end long e fond
demand for foture development, the Gooup will consider to raise
further funds through benk losns, isspance of new sheres
convertible notes_ and issuence of new debts_ etc.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

Droring the year, the Groop's transactions were sobstantialhy
denominated in Renminbi ("EMB"). The Groop closely monitors
its foreipn cumency risk from time to time and will use appropriate
hedging when necessany.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Aiming at long-tean development and based on its business
transformation strategy of transforming from a lesding technology
tronsfer supplier to an enterprdse infegrating phaomacestical
development and produocts commercialization services, the Gooop
continped to expand ifts prodoct lines and accelerste the
esteblishment of the marketing network so as to rapidly captue its
market share.

The Groug has managed to establish a comprehensive vahe-sdded
business mode for whole value chains such as Clinical Reseacch
Service (VP5S), regunlamory affeir (RA) service snd post market
service (PMS), thereby enhancing the long-termn profitability and
risk resistance capability of the Group.

SALES AND MARKETING

For the yesr ended 31 December 2014, the Group had signed 5
new contracts with contract value of approximamly BMB
10,04% 916 representing an increase of 98% compared to RMB
50729243 in 2013. Those contracts will generate sevenue zrowth
for the Grougp.

The Group continued its investment in the enhancement of
marketing capability end the expansion of market network, and
introdoced new technologies in the domestic markst onder the
brend of Venmrephaom while striving to estsblish snd expand
overseas markets uader the brand of VPS-CRO. Duning the vear,
the Gronp not only focnsed on bosiness expansion_ bor also peid
more afiention to the enhancement of brand valoe and the
improvemment of professional capebility. siming at becoming a
comprehensive and relisble technology and service provider with
the most prestigions brand end leading technologies.

| CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Climical Research Service (VPS)

Taken clinicel stndy as the prime focns, the Group has established
the most infegrated service in the connery which provides o seqies
of services ranging from phase [ clinicsl and biceguivalence
studies. phase IL-IM clinicsl stodies, and ghase TV post-merketing
clinical smdy, o data management and medical staristics, snd
medical administration relamed service hleanwhile the Groupg
makes a prest efforts to improve the professional capsbilicy
imvolving the sbove mentioned services and has preliminsrily
established 13 professional mesesrch  instimtons  including
Venmrepharm-CBI phase | clinical research center, VPS-matt
phase IV clinical mesesrch end scademic promotion center,
SAS-Venmephanm data manegement snd medical statistics
center VP-Porsche RA service center, DHH-VP Pacific-Asis
clinical research institution for oncology. TangXi-VP Pacific-Asis
clinical msearch instimtion for Disbetes, CNSVE Psychonenralogic
and pain management Pacific-Asia clinical resegech institotion,
CV-VP Cardiovascoler Pacific-Asia clinicel resesrch center,
AIDS and hepatitis Pacific-Asia clinical mesesrch institntion
DermMNova Pacific-Asin clinical esearch instimtion for dermatosis
and gynecologic disease and TCM-VP clindcal resesnch center for
namezl drog and traditional Chinese medicine, ete.

In the meantime, the Grouop has built a naton-wide network with
bases in Beijing Shanghai and Guengzzhou and offices in over 30
provincial capiral cities for clinical monitoring and acedemic
promotion, covering over B0% hospitals which have been authorized
to condoct clinical reseasch The Group has the cepacity of
opersting moge than &0 phase I and BE projects each vear gnd
conducting 50 phase II-II clinical projects simultensoushy.
Meanwhile_the Group is able to carry oot 4 phase TV clinical tials
with large sample size (2 000 sohjects) at the same period.

PROSPFECTS

To capitalize on the oppormsity of the increased demand of global RAD
outsourcing market, the Group has made the best effors o improve
its service capacities end performance in B&D outsourcing services
by providing fully integrased phammacentical secvices which Clindcal
Resesrch Service (VPS), regulatory affair (RA) service and post
market service (PMSE ). In the meantime the Groop believes that as the
Government further standsrdizes and implements ifts supervision,
the merket enviconment will become more favorable to the Gooop.
Meanwhile the invesmment from Chinese Government into the
scientific research of biologic end pharmeceatical echnology will
stimmlate preatly to the B&D service merket The npooming new
booming age of the pharmacestical indostry will not only present
the Group with rere and precions business opportonities, but also
considerable remm for the shareholders.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE
The Company hes completed 8 Rights Issoe in December 2014,
Taotal shares issoed have been increased by 549 162 996 shafes to
915 271 660 shares.
SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT
il
EMPLOYEES
The Gooup's remunerstion policy is basically determined by the
performance of individual emplovees. In sddition to salages and
contribetions and shere options schemes.
AFPROPRIATION

The Directors do not rsecommend the payvment of final dividend for
the vear ended 31 December 2014

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The sudit committes of the Board has reviewed and approved the
adopted by the Compeny, and discossed matters selating o
mdifing internal controls end financial reporting,

10 | CHINA HEALTH GROWP INC.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

M. William Xia GUO, is the Chairmen exscutive Director of the
development, overall management of the Gronp. Mr. Guo obtained
with & Master degree in science from University of Toronto in
March 1997, Mr. Guoo has also completed various spproved
courses for the degree of Master of Business Administration in the
Heriot-Watt University. Before esteblishing the Groop in
December 1998, Mr. Guo had worked for two phemmacentical
companies in Cenada, namely Ortho-Mceleil Inc. end MNovophemm
Limited both are phammacentical compeanies in Canada as research
scientist end process development menager, respectively. Mr. Goo
has approccimately 10 vesrs experience in research phermacentical
development and menagement in the pharmacentical industry. Mr.
Guo is a member of the American Association of Phermacentical
Scientists and the Nationsl Phanwacewrical Sciences Goong Inc.

Dy Maria Xoe Mei SOMNG, is an execotive Director. Dr. Song is
responsible for Clinical Research . Dr. Song graduated from China
Concord Medical University with a Doctorare degree in clinical
medicine in July 1995. She is also s Registersd Pharmacist in the
PRC. Prior to joining the Grougp in February 2000, Ms. Song had
served as general manager of Beijing Tiancifu Biophermaceuntical
Co. Lid

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Dir. Mathan Xin FHANG, is a non-execntive Director. Dr. Zhang is
the former chief exscutive officer of Chipscreen Biosciences Lid.
a leading Chinese biotech company specialized in innovaned
worked with EPMG LLP and Credit Snisse First Boston. Dr.
Zhang holds an M.D. from Tiangin Medical University, Ph. D from
University of Pennsylvenia_ and an MBA from the University of
Chicago, T5A.
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INDEFENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

[y, Shou Yoen WU is an independent non-executive Director end
executive-director of Wisdom MC which is a subsidiscy of China
accounting society, and is the dimector of ASIA CERAMICS
HOLDINGS PLC which is & listing company in British AIM et
Dr. Wo gradoated from Ministry of Finance with a doctor’s
degree_ foom Capitel University Of Economic And Bosiness with
a master’s degree and is a senior member of Botish ACCA he is
one of the first batch of smdents of Ministry of Finance (Certified
Public Accopnting Series) he has rwenty vears experience of
accounting and finance.

[x. Bing Hud MI, as the independent non-executive Direcior end
the chairman of nomination committes as well a5 one of the
members of sudit committes and remuneration coOmMmites &Cts a5
Vice President in Sanofi, and head of external Science &
Parmeting-Asiz Pacific. Dr. Ni holds a PhD in molecolar
pharmacology from University of Toronto under fellowship end
post-doctoral fellowship in Clinical Phermacology from Nationsl
including Science, PNAS and served as adjunct poofessors in
severgl universities in USA and Singepore. Dr. MNi has over 20
vears of healthcare indostry experience in the US end AsiafChina
He served in senior scientific and menagerial positions for seversl
top Formne 500 companies, incloding EH Lilly (being Action
Group Chair, US), SBID (being Vice President! head of Biology,
Singapore ) and Covance China (keing General Manager, China)

Mr_ Merk Gavin Lotter, a5 the independent non-executive Disector
and the chairman of remuneration committes as well as one of the
members of mdir commintes snd nomination committes, holds &
Bachelor of Science in Phammecy snd Master in Business
Lesdership of Univessity of South Africa degress and has oves
twenty five vears of work experience largely in the pharmecentical
industry. He staried his career in Sonth Africa end where he has
held senior management positions which included Chisf Executive
Dfficer of Astra Pharmaceuticals (Sooth Africs) end Chief
Executive Officer of Aspen Healthcere (South Africa). He has
more then 10 vears experience in China whese he held a nomber of
senior positions incloding Vice President of Commercial
Dperations of AstraZenecs China, Founder and Chisf Executive
Officer of Nove Med Pharmeceuficels and Chief Execntive Officer
SeiClone - China Operstions. The Board is convineed that the
joining of Mr. Lotter will be a great asset to the Board and the
Company.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors of the Company present their annoal repost and the
avdited consolidated finencial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group™) for the year ended 31 December 2014.
FRINCIFAL ACTIVITIES

The Compeny acts a5 an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries ase sef ouf in

notes 14 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the vear by business
SEEMENTs 15 58t ot in note 3 1o the financial starements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION
The esults of the Group for the yesr ended 31 December 2014 are
sat out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on

page 50 of the annval repost.

The Directors do not recommend the peyment of final dividend for
the vear ended 31 December 2014,

FROFERTY, FLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Deetails of movements in the property, plent and eguipment of the
Gromg end the Company doring the vear ame set out in note 12 to
the finsncial statements.

SHARE CAFPITAL

Details of the shase capital of the Company are set out in noe 23
to the financial statemeris.

RESERVE

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company
duging the vear ame set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A sommary of the results and of the assets and Habilities of the
Group for the last five financial vesrs is set out on pages 116.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the vear and up o the date
of this report ane:

Exscutive Directors:

‘William Xia GO
Maria Xoemei SONG

MNon-execotive Directors:
Mathan Xin ZHANG

Independent Non-exacutive Direchors:
Shon Yoan WO

Mark Gavin L otter
Bin Hui NI
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTEREST IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEEENTURES

As ar 31 December 2014, the interests snd short positions of the
Company’s Directors snd chief execotives in the shares
underlyving shares or debenmres of the Company and its sssociated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO™), which are required (a) to nosfy
the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange™) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (incloding inferests or short positions which they are
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Fo2—-HE+—A=1+—H, ZLFHBRFTETHA
ATHLFIRAEREER CELLERRRERNA ( THEH
Bt ES) ) Exvis) B, HExXBhimEes, #e
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taken or deemed to have taken under such provision of the SFO);, 54T serEint= Wi Bk El T
or (b)) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register seferred to thersin: or (o) pursnant to Boles 5 46w 5.67 of
the GEM Listing Rules were as follows:
Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the T w1 B A £ ST
Company
i1 The Company i1 #52A
Number of
shares im which Mumber of
intesested shares in which
(other than interesied nnder Total Approximate
Type of nndesr sguity physically sertled nzmber geccentape of
MName interess Capacity derivatives) equity decivatives of shares interese
HabE> [k o Een
RS ERE BREfFETARHE EHEE B
2 eLaEER iy T HE i e e AT SE i
(Mo 3)
(L 3
William Eia GUD Personal Beneficial owner 74,773,941 2 %0R 000 77283941 .44
William Kia GO Cosposate Tnterest of 2 comteolled 225,048,873 77500000 303448873 3315
Corponation (Note 1)
Willizm Xiz GUD Cospeate Insecest of 2 comtrollad 149,432 983 - 149437 563 16.33
William ia IGUD Cocparate Interest of a comtrolled 91.915.181 - 01915181 1004
Carpomation [Hote3I)
ax LA WA 74,775,941 2508000  T7.283.841 Ba4
B i1} TR (B L) 221.946.873 TISD00O0 30344373 3319
"E i TR (D 145,432 583 - 149,432 583 16.33
BE 8 AT S (e 91915181 -  D191%1E1 1004

Note 1: Winsland Agents Limited is 100% directly held by
Mr. Williarm Xfa GUO.

Naore 2:  Thecontmilled corporeton, Ventmepharm Holdines Ine. | i5
4763 % directly hald by Mr Williarm Xia GLO and
AR 5 Fald by A Williarm K (LU dheomsh Winslznd

Rt FHEFETWnshnd Agents Limited 5 BEH £
EfEFH 0on i

fifsts . FfEHEEVenurepharm Holdings Inc. BiPFE
S EESFr 3w T, LR A IEEEEF
Winsland Agents Limited (T304 FH W
M, HREEELFEREE) FHooonl
2.
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Nome 3 The convolled corposation Bojsht Excsl Assecs [imited,
&5 100 % beneficially ovned by Ventmrepheon Holdings
Inc

Note 4- Vaooos interests of the Directors and chisl” execotives
pusnan o physically setled equéty denvaives ae
diough shae gptions cranted undsr the Pre-IPO) share
opoion scherne Deails ol which are ser foech a5 foliovws:
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Fifgts: FH§ HBright Excel Assets Limited $-85 8T &
Venturepharm Holdings Inc. 5585 {575 »

fets: WERFETEAATFEHERBENTETR
B T2 25 B0 it X 13 AR o £ T BB TR
B AR 2 R R. AT

Number of shams n
MName settled equity derivatives as at Date of grant Enerrize price

31 December 2014

¥+ HA=1+—~H

BELhENEAHETR
HaE FrfE i 2 s e 1 HIR iriefE
William Xia GUO (through Winsland Agent Limited) 77,500,000 24-Dlec-14 HEs0.10
William Xia GUO 360,000 2-Mar-05 HEs0.52
William Xia GUO 324,000 10-Aug-06 HE30.36
William Xia GUO 966,000 10-May-07 HE§0.625
William Xia GUO B58,000 7-Apr-09 HE50.435
ME (EiBWinslandBH ) 77,500,000 —FHE4+—A=+mB T
nE 360,000 —®®Ai$=HA—H 0.52§8C
e 324,000 “®TAENA+H 0.36§ 7T
L 966,000 —®¥%t¥ERA+H 0.6253 T
L) 858,000 “S®AEMALA 0.435§E 70
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

So far as it is known o any Directors, chiel executives of the
Compeny, as at 31 December 2014, the interests and shost
positions of persons in the sheres end wnderdyving shares of the
Compeny which would fall to be disclosed pursuant to Division
2 gnd 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which were required, pursnant
to section 336 of Part XV of the SFO, w be entered in the register
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EFAFAEMEFREETRARMD, F-F—0OF+
—H=1+—H, UFALHRELALBREEHEXEHP
R i B 9% £ T 88 L 4 B A B R PR SR XV SR 2 B 3 A A
iR, WBEIES R EFBEVER6RAFN BE
Bt S A L e i

referred o therein were as Tollows:
Approximate
percentage of
Capaciry Nuomber of shames inteqest
MName
pee 5 4 miremE WMEMHTSHL
Winsland Agents Limited (Note 1) Beneficial owner 225, 048, BT3 24.69
Venturepharm Holdings [nc. (Mote 2) Beneficial owner 149, 432, 583 16,33
Venturepharm Holdings Inc. (Mote 3) Interest of controlled corporation 91,915, 181 10.04
Bright Excel Assets Limited (MNate 3) Beneficial cwner 91,915, 181 1004
William ¥iz GUO Beneficial cwner and interest 622, 080, 578 67,87
(Motes 1, 2,3 and 4) of controlled corporaticns
Winsland Agents Limited (BHEL) EiEE A 295,948, 873 24.69
Venturepharm Holdings Inc. (M & 20 Em#Ed A 149, 432, 583 16.33
Venturepharm Holdings Inc. (f & 3) =12 W 3 O A 91,915, 181 10.04
Bright Excel Assets Limited (Hi & 3 EiEE A 91, 915, 181 10,04
%N (MEL 2R WhEEE ARZEE R 622, 080, 578 67.97
Long positions in shares and underlving shares of the Company i IR R MR £ = S

Noe 1: Winsland Agenrs Limited is 100% directly held by
Mr William Xis (L.

Nore 2: Venrvrepharm Holdings Inc. i5 47.63% directy
hald by My. Williem Xia GL'O end 49% held by Mr.
William Xia GLUO throogh Winsland Agents
Limited his wholly and beneficially owned
campany incorporated in the Botish Virgin Islends.

Note 3:  The conmolled corporation, Brighe Fxeel Assars [imited

5 100 % beneficially owned by Venmrepharm Holdings
Ine.

Note 4- Apart from shares held through Vesrorephaon
Huoldings Inc., and Winsiend Agents Limited  the
interest of SO00S5000 shares which inclode
FFA00000 skares (throvgh Winslend Agents
Limited) and 2 505000 shares vnderfying the
opfions granted fo him onder the 2014 Convertible
Notes and the Share Option Scheme respectivaly
are beneficiallv owned by Mr. Williarm Xia GUTL

WfEt1: Windand Agents Limited B ¥EH 564 BTAEAF7 1 00%
BT,

R8t2; Venturephamm Holdings Inc #+-5H FEE # 4 Bl
FrEnEE, LIRAREEERT  Winshad
Agent Limited ( FRRS LS ARG, SIE
o SRR RO .

Bats: 45 §5E Bright Excel Assets Limited 5 B8 H
Venturepham Holdings Inc IR -

Bt #ﬂﬂ'ﬁ’mlﬂ?jﬂm’m fﬁdhg!x.ﬁﬂimhdﬂw
Limited FFZBRB 5, WHEETHTH
s0008, 000 BT IC &, K a0 FE T
B R R A T BRI T B A
775000008 S (T Winsand FE) B2 508,000
SR
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Save a5 disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014 there was no
other person who was recorded in the register of the Company as
having interest orf shodt position in the shares or underlyving
shares of the Company which would fall o be disclosed to the
Company onder Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or
which were required purspent to section 336 of Part XV of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred o therein.

Subsequent to the financial vesr ended 31 December 2014,
Winsland Agents Limited has puschased from the secomdary
markst 4 toral of 24 480 000 shares in Tanuery 2015,

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Mo other contracts of significance o which the Comgpany o any
of its sobsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had 2 material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the vear or at anv time during the vear.

SHARE OFPTION SCHEME
1. Pre-IFO Share Option Scheme

Puorsuant to the wrinen mesolotion passed by the
shereholder on 31 March 2003, the Company sdopted
share option scheme (the “Pre-IP0 Share Option
Scheme™) in order o recognize end rewarnd the
end advisers, the deteils of which are set oot in the
paragraph heed “Share Option Scheme™ in Appendix IV
m the Prospectns. As at 20 Jone 2003, options
comprising a totel of 11 520 000 underlying shares were
granted. As at 31 December 2014 all the above options
are lapsed.

- 3 SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursnant to the written resolotions by the shareholdess

of the Company on 23 Mav 2003, the Company adopted
a new share option schame.
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As gt 2 March 2005, options comprising & total of 4 042 000
undarlying shares were granted. As at 31December 2014 the
options outstanding are 706,400, Peticulers of the ootstanding
options which have been granted uvnder this Shae
Option Scheme as at 31 December 2014 e as follows:
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FoETRF=A—H, BEEHYEEH, 042,000
EHERfZMEE. T2 0+ =-A=1+—
H. #7086, 400fHEEHRITE. F-F—0F+
Z“A=1+—H, AxRERERTEEHZ MART
R T

Perind during

which the options Exermcise MNumbes of
remain exercisable price per underdying shames
MName of grantees after the date of zrant shame under the option as at
31.12.2014
[t bk =R g ¥+ _H=1+—H
EEAME T TR ERRE T R BT T = tHM R fr i B
William ¥ia GUO 10 years HE$0. 52 360,000
Oither Directors 10 years HES$0. 52 230,400
Cither participants 10 years HES0. 52 116,000
706,400
BE i 0. 52T 360,000
oAt B +if 0. 52i% 7T 230,400
At @ B +E 0. 52i& 7% 116,000
6,400

3. SHARE OPTION SCHEME R

Pursuant o the written resohntions by the shareholders
of the Company on 23 May 2003 _ the Company adopted
& new share option scheme.

Az at 14 December 2005, options comprising a total of
1098000 undesdying shares were gronted. As ar 31
December 2014, the options outstanding are 72,000,
Particulars of the outstanding options which have been

REFXLARET _SE=FRA-t+=Hz¥m
R, AL A — S R .

F_¥TEF+_-_A+HE, CEHUYREER
1, 098, 0O M =M ft Z MR . F—¥—MF+
ZH=4+—H, #72, 000 MERNEITE. T=
F—-OFE+-A=+—H. FRBEMERTE

granted under this Share Option Scheme as st 31 HZ fRiTEN RN T,
December 2014 are a5 follows:

Perind during Number of
remnain exercisable price per under the option &s at
MName of grantees after the date of grant shame 31.122014
R EAAEA4% 1 H —¥-ABE+=-A=+—8H
EEAME AT TR HFhETEE R o T >t RS e B
1 participants 10 years HES0. 45 72,000
T2,000
18 RE +i 0. 45 7T 72,000
T2,000
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Purspant to the written resolutions by the shersholders
of the Company on 23 May 2003, the Company adopted
a new share option scheme.

As st 10 Augost 2006, options comprising a total of
4118000 undedying shares were granted. As ar 31
Diecember 2014, the options outstending are 1 015 300
Perticulars of the outstending options which have been

EHEWT

DIRECTORS' REPORT
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BEXLARRT _SE=FAA-+=HZ¥m
iR, FLF SRR

F_2ENE/A+H, EBhBESH

4, 118, 00O e = WL, F=F——F ¢
mA=4+—H, %1, 018, 00 M &k,
F_2—NFE+—-H=+—H., FXBERER
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SHARE OFTION SCHEME

Pursnant to the witten resolutions by the shereholders
of the Company on 23 May 2003, the Company adopted
a new share option scheme.

As at 10 May 2007, options comprising o total of
7,568,000 vnderlying shares were granted. As at 31
December 2014 the options outstending are 2 058 100
Pasticulars of the outstanding options which have been
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R

BEEAARAEETF _SE=FRA-+=HzHm
HR, FLFARN—RF MBI

F-EFLtEH1A+H, EEHBES R
7, 568, 000RR Mz R, F-F—0FE+
—B=4+—H., H2 058, 1004 BEH &£ THE.

Fo-g—ME+—-A=+—H, FFREBRLIT

granted under this Shaze Dption Scheme as st 31 BHEHZ MR TENE R D T,
December 2014 ame as follows:
Perind dusing
which the options Exercise NMumber of
remain exescisable PpriCe per underlying shares
MName of granmes after the date of grant shamne under the option as &t
31122014
R 4T ) E —®—AE+—H=1—H
EAF A E Epigny il £ T AT A T A i e B
William Xia GUO 10 years HKS0. 36 324,000.00
Other directors 10 years HK$0. 36 432,000.00
Other participants 10y=ars HE$0. 36 262,800.00
1,018,800.00
NE T 0. 36H5 7T 324,000.00
e EE +&E 0. 3630 432,000.00
g +E 0. 36470 262,800.00

1,018,800.00
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granted onder this Share Option Scheme as at 31 RHE 2 R TERRER R T,
Decemnber 2014 are as follows:
Period dusing
which the options Exerrise Number of
remain exercisable price per underlying shapes
MName of grantees after the date of grant share onder the option as et
31122014
BRI 42 1 E R —®HmE+_HA=1+—8H
EE EA A FAT{E 4 R ST E [ A R > AR e B
Williamn Xiz GUO 10 years HE$0. 625 966,000.00
Other Diractors 10 years HE$0. 625 560,000.00
Oither participants 10 years HE$0. 625 532,100.00
2,058,100.00
nE +4E 0. 625 7T 066,000.00
Foib T 0. 6263 7T 560,000.00
RhgsRE 4+ 0. 625§ 70 532,100.00

2,058, 100.00

TRESART R L D2
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6. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Porsnant to the whtten resolutions by the shamsholders
of the Company on 25 March 2009, the Company
adopted a new share option scheame.

Az at 7 April 20079, options comprising a iotal of 11 966 300
underlying shares were granfed. As at 31Decemnber 2014
the options ouistanding ere 5 392 300. Particulars of the
outstanding options which have been granted under this

EHEWT
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6. [ s

BREXLABRET _SSAF=A—+HAZ M@
R, FLFEH—RE MR

F-ETLFNALE, CRUB REHR
11, 966, SO0 M XA ZWERE . T %A%+
—RA=+—H, %5, 392, 800 BB #* T8

F_R—-AFE+=-A=+—H, AXiRBWET

Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2014 are as RS MARTERERERD T,
follows:
Period during
which the options Exercise Mumbes of
Temain exsrcisable pIiCE P undedying shares
MName of grenmees after the date of grant shage under the option 85 at
31.12.2014
R R4 B =% t=Hi=1+—B
EFAME AT {#EER T M T A2 e A e B
William Xia GUO 10 years HE30. 435 858,000.00
Oither directors 10 years HK30. 435 D16.800.00
Other participants 10 years HE$0. 435 3,618,600.00
5,392,800,00
L T4 0. 435#7C 858,000.00
AR +4E 0. 4354 75 916,800.00
Higms +4 0. 4357% ¢ 3,618,600,00
' 5,392,800,00
COMPETING INTERESTS T

As at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors or the
management shereholders of the Compeny and their respective
associstes (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had any interest
in a business that compsetes of may compets with the business of
the Grougp.

FURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMEPANY'S
SHARES

HMeither the Company noc any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company's listed shares during the vear
ended 31 December 2014,

BOARD PRACTICE AND PROCEDURES
Since the listing of the Company, the Company has complied

with Board Practices and Procedures a5 set out in Bules5 46 o
5.68 of the GEM Listing Rules_
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INDEPENDENCE OF INDEFENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each Independent Nan-executive
Directors an anneal confirmation for independence pursnant 1o Rule
5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Independent Non-executive
Disectors have confirmed that they are independent.

MAJOR SUFFLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

Dworing the year, the five largest costomers of the Groop
sccounted for spproximately 56.1% of the Group's sales. The
largest customer acconnted for approximately 17.1% of the sales

of the Groop.

Aggregate purchases sttributable to the Group's five largest
suppliers were less than 10% of the Grougp s total porchases.

None of the Directors their associates or any shareholders
which, to the knowledze of the Directors, own more than 5% of

the Compeny's issoed shere capital hed any interest in the five
larzest customess of the Group,

FRE-EMPFTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights vader the
Company’s Articles of Association or the laws of the Cayman
Islands_ which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on
8 pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

AUDITORS

UHY VOCATION HE CPA Limited was sppointed as the
snditors of the Company.

Om behalf of fhe Board

Chaimman
William Xis GUD

Beijing, the PRC, 11 May 2015
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{1} CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company applied the principles and fully complied
with the Code Provision as set oot in Appendix 15 of the
GEM Listing Rules ("CG Coda™).

() DIRECTORS® SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has sdopted the Company Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issoers
incomplisnce with the provisions that ere set out in the
GEM Listing Rules as its own code of conduct for
Directors’ dealings of securifies since 29 Fone 2005.
Specific enquities have been made with all Directors
end the Directors confirmed that they hsve complisd
with the required standard set out in the Company Coda
thronghout the vear ended 31 Decernber 2014,

i3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The overall governance structore of the Company is set
out balow:

The Board
EEE

(3

P RETER
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22 B 6 O AR T 0 B 1 5T R B T
TR  [EdEEERTN] o

WEFHT R

4 A S e kAR TR RO, LR
ITANFEITEREROAR T, fFARaa@m=
ERAFAAZ TN HERWRRESZ S,
SREEEWMEHAGEAQS, B, #STR
EF-FNFEt—_A=t+—HIFasEE, —HBY
A °F W A v

HEE

F LA EMERSED T,

Chairman appainted by the board
I
2 Executive Directors

2{THRITI

1Mon-Executive Directors

T
3 Independent Mon-Executive Directors
£l AmE(= ke
Momination Committes Audit Committes Audit Committes Executive Directors
4 members 4 members 4 members T Em
BEERE WEERSG fi e
[ | =Sftaim EfaRER William Xia GUCH
Ll ]
Bin Hui NIiChairman) Show Yuan Wi Mark Gavin Lotter
ERE =W ) (Chairmman) (Chadrman)
BT (=M ) Mark Gavin Lotter Maria Xuemel SOMNG
Williarn Xia GUO (M) RN
i | Mark Gavin Lotter
Mark Gavin Lotter William Xia GLIO
Shou Yuan WU R
B2 Bin Hui M
[RiEEE Shou Yuam WU
Park Gavin Lotter =uT
Mark Gawvin Lotter
Biry Huid NI
RE

24 | CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC

R EIGR T
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

{a) The Non-Execosive Direceor of the Company doning
the vear and op fo the dare of this reporf is:

Nathen Xin FHANG
Jin Ligng LT (resicned on 24 November 2014)
Tao FENG (resipned on 26 Novermber 2014)

The Independent Non-Execotive Directors of the
Company doning the year and op to the date of tus
feport ane:

Shos Yoan WIT

Panl CONTOMICHALDS (resigned on 21 Fanvary
2015}

Jing An ZHANG {resisned on 24 November 2014)
Mark Gavin Lotter (appointed on 17 Febroary 2015)
Binhni NI {appointed on 31 March 2015)

The Board of Directors ("Board”) of the Company is collectively
responsible for the oversight of the menagement of the business
and affeirs of the Group with the objective of enhsncing
shareholders value.

The Board of the Company comprises s total of six Directors,
with two Execotive Directors, one MNon-executive Director and
theee Independent Non-executive Directors. Dne-third of the
Board is Independent Non-execotive Directors and one of them
has sppropriate professionzl qualifications. Reviews are made
rezularly of the Bosrd composition to ensure that it has @ balance
of expertise, skills and experience appropdate for the
requirements of the bosiness of the Company. All Independent
Non-executive Disectors meet the independence goidelines set
out in GEM Rule 5.0%9 of the Listing Roles and are independent in
accordance with the terms of the goidelines.

The Board, led by the Chairmen_is responsible for the approval
and monitoring of the Gooup's overall strategies and policies;
approval of ennoal budgets end business plans; evaloating the
perfommance of the Group: and oversight of menagement. One of
the impostant roles of the Chairmen is to provide leadecship to the
Board to ensure that the Bosrd acts in the best interests of the
Group. All Directors have been consulted about sny matiers
proposed for inclusion in the agenda With the support of
Execntive Directors and the Company Secretary, the Chairman
seeks o ensuge that all Directors ere properdy brisfed on issues
arising st Board mestings end receives adequate snd relisble
information in a timely manner.
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Reguolar Board meetings of the year are scheduled in advance to
give all Direciors an oppornnity o affend. 5ix regolar Board
mestings af approximately qoamerly intervals have been
scheduled for 2014. The Directors cen attend mestings in persons
or throogh other measns of electronic communication in
accordance with the Company's Articles of Association Board
papers ape circelated not less than seven days before the Board
mestings to enable the Directors to make informed decisions on
matters to be raized at the Bozpd meetings. The Company
Secretary and the Qualified Acconntant shall attend all regular
Bosrd meefings to adwvise on corporate governance stattory
complisnce accounting and financial matters when necessary.
Directors shall have foll access to information of the Group and
are sble to cbtasin independent professionsl sdvice whenever
deemed necessary by the Directors. The Company Secretary
assists the Chaimman in establishing the meeting agenda, and each
Diirector may request inchesion of items in the agenda. Minuses of
the board mestings are kept by the Company Secretary and are
open for inspection by Directors.

During the twalve months ended 31 December 2014, the Bosrd
met end held six meetings in 2014. The arendance records of the
aforementionsd four Board mestings are set out below:

bl =g Vi
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

FLrRlsHSFENEFLSUBRRTIMMFE, LES
HEEBHISHE. T-F—0F, §TEFEFATHE
fTAER RS oul. BIRFAFZAFRATEREN,
#ETFESEFELIRTFEATALN SN, BTl
FHFo oW SETR-ETEEA, LRREFERST
HESSURHZ FAELINRE. AFHSEEREE
St MAHEAT T ER RSl HFTHRHKELE
. BEAA. 2 EMFEIRHEEL. HEFTHERR
FREF AR, HETHS I RN RBMrF S
R. AFEHHEERSESIOLE, MEEFTERT
WENETE. ¥FSSWERMLFREEE, HTR
WHEEF.

#E—FAF+-A=t+—HLL+=1H, E¥2WET
AWEill. ERAKERSSUZ HE RN T.

Attendance of individual directors at
board mestings during the year

EREEY R
Attendance no. Antendance rate
HHRE s
Execntive Director wiTES
Williem Xis GUO WNE 516 83.33%
Maria Xuemei SONG T 56 100%
Mon-executive Directors FeiTH S
Tao FENG (Resigned on 26 Nov 2014) L (F 2014 £E 11 B 26 BEEE) 16 16.7%
Jin Lisng LI (Resigned on 24 Now 2014) FERE (T2014£E 11 A 24 BEE) il 33.33%
Nathen Xin ZHANG Wik e S0%
Independent Non-executive Directors BT HE
Shoo Yoan WU 2%/ 66 100%:
Paul CONTOMICEHAT DS Paul CONTOMICHALOS 6 33.33%
(Resigned on 21 Jan 2015) (F20154E 1 B 21 H#E)

Jing An ZHANG (Eesigned on 24 Nov 2014) WAL (T 2014 5F 11 B 24 HERE) e 0%

Subsequent to the financial vear ended 31 December 2014 Mr.
Mark Gavin Lotter was appointed a5 & new independent
non-executive director on 17 Febrmary 2015, and Dr. Bin Huod NI
was appointed as 3 new independent non-executive disector on
31 March 2015.
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EMELERS, Mk Gavin LotterfeEF20154E2H 1TH ST
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CHATRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Chairman of the Bosrd is responsible for the leadership
and effective maning of the Board, and ensures that all
keyvs and sppropoiate issves amre discussed by the Boand
in a timely and constoctive mannes.

However, the Chiefl Fxerntive Officer of the Company has
nof vet been sppoinied. Corently the day-to-day management
of the Company's business is handled by the exscotive
directors end senior menagement, who take the
responsibiliny to mn the Grooep's bosiness and oo
implement the Group's stratesy 50 a5 to achieve the
overall commercial obectives of the Company.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The BEemunesation Committes comprises Independent
Mon-executive Directors Mr. Shou Yoan WU Mr. Paol
CONTOMICHALOS (resigned om 21 Janmary 2015).
Mr. Jing An FHANG was the third member of the
Eempneration Committes and resipnad on 24 November
2014.

Subseguent to the financial vear ended 31 December 2014, Mr
Willimm Xz (GUO (expcuthve ditecior) Dr B Humi NI
{independant non-enamtive diecior) and br Mad: Gavin | oser
(indepandent non-execotive direcinr) wee eppoined  as
members of the Remmnerstion Cammities on 31 March 2015,
vic. Madk Gevin Lotier was elected Chaimman of this Boand
Cornamdttes.

The principal sesponsibiities of the Remmnecation Comnines
ichade making scommendstions o the Beoesd on the
Compary's policy and stmcie for all remonerssion of Directors
packages of ell execnsive Dieciors and senior management by
refemnce o corporste goals and cbiectives msolved by the Boaod
Froam fime o fme.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTDRS

MNon-executive Daectors M ShouYuosn Wo, M. Panl
CONTOMECHAT 05 (resigned on 21 Janoary 2015). Mo
Jing An ZHANG was the third member of the Nomination
Cormmittes s resipned on 24 Movember 2014,

Subsequent to the financial vear ended 31 December 2014,
Mir. William Xia GUO (execotive directnr), Dr. Bin Hui NI
(independant nom-execntive divector) and Mr. Martke Gavin
Lotter {independent non-emecutive ditector) weme sppoinbed
as members of the Nommason Commitiee on 31 Mach
2015. Dx. Bin Hoa NI was elected Chairmen of this Boand
Cormmitnes.

[E1]

(3)

(L]

2014 ¢ 1 W &
ANNUAL REPORT

E W R ATHER

EWoFRH S EYSRENTMERE UK
EEWe LN BAREHBITEATTRERISY
]ﬁ a

#i, FLARAMNRBEEAITELSE. e, F4
dlk %2 R ERaHITEPHT, EShlEE
FEE BT R ARG, UABAR LA BE
mikE .

HEME

et SMERLBETHERITESRFRAER
Paul CONTOMICHALOSHE®E (F20155F1H21HS{E)
M, BEOMEEARSERECENFILA
24HHR{E.

FHEFEEE NEAE (RITEY) . SEEmn
4+ (T IEHITEYE) o EMark Gavin Lotter 5
O ERATES ) F0I5EI R BT
EFMER4SSER, Mark Gavin Lotter % ¥iE
EhHEHEMERSTER.

FMER Lz TEREAKA - HEEEREEE A
REgMEr = LAERESN, MEFSRHE
HBN, HEHEPLFHGRZ AR BERES,
Hrit ST R L R e A

RaKE

BExLarsnasERmn EEREHETe
BIE. FAEHRETHRECSAHE. S, REZH
£ BT ERITER RS A B Pan] CONTOMICHALOS
& (FBEIA2IHFHE) $i. B=fraiEn
HW Rt D045 11 H24HRHE.

EMEEREE, BEEE (HITHEY) . SEEDN
4+ (T IdEHATENY . EBMark Gavin Lotter 5
4 (b dERATES ) F0I5EI R BT A
EHEERAER, REEN R ESEREE
AHFEm.

THEBERNT R LA 2T




(T

{8

2014 % & 8 &
ANNUAL REPOET

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The coming annoal general meeting should approve the
e-appointment of UHY Vocation HE CPA Limited as
the auditor of the Groop and that the Board is and be
hereby authorised to fix suditors” rernuneration.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The andit committes was established with written teoms
of reference in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules.
The primary doties of the audit commities are to weview
the Company’s annual reports and accounts, half-vearly
reports and quanter]ly reposts and internal control sy stem
of the Group end provide advice and comments to the Board.
The aodit committes has two members comprising the
two Independent Mon-executive Directors, Mr. Shoo
Yoan WU and Mr. Paol CONTOMICHAT OS5 (resizned
on 21 Jamoery 2015) . Mr Jing An ZHANG was the
third member of the Avdit Committes and resigned on
24 November 20i4. Mr Shoo Yoan WU is the

Subsequent to the finsncisl yesr ended 31 December
2014, Mr. Willism Xis GUO (executive directar), Dr.
Bin Hui NI (independent non-executive director) snd
Mr. Mark Galvin Lotter (independent non-execntive
director) were appointed as members of the Audit
Committee on 31 March 2015 MMr. Shou Yoan Wi will
continoe to be chairman of this Bosrd Committes.

Dioring the twelve months ended 31 Decamber 2014 the
andit committes held two meetings and reviewed the
Groug's annual report, gquarterdy and interim financial
resulis. The attendence records of the aforementionsd
five andit commities mestings are set out below:
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HAPHER. ¥EERezTERMAEEEL
AZERRERER. YEREEEFRAEUESE
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FHEERSh —SHrHTER RS TAE, Paul
CONTOMICHALOSH:4E (F20154E1 A1 HEHT) Hik,
F=nESREMERECE0144E11 2488
ft. EFmhkERATEERSTR.

EHEERE, REAE (RITHE)  REEN
4+ (EarfERiTEY) . EMark Gavin Lotter 5%
4 (HErIERITER) FosEs AN AREsS
EFEHEREER, hEFTEES TS
ERLTW.

#E_F-MOFEt+_A=+—HIL+—1+AH, F7&
ERLBETHRSW, HFOWHERAZEER
. FRETHM S, ERRTEERas
WML REA T,

Antendance of individueal directers at

board meetings dung the year
EHNTRET ETSSUHmE
Atendance no. Anendance Tate
HH S U HimEE
Members Ha
Shoo Yoo WU B3 212 100%
Paul CONTOMICHALDS Paul (QONTOMICHALOS el S0%
{Resigned on 21 Jen 2015) (F 20154 1 A 21 HE#HE)
Ting An ZHANG (Resigned on 24 Nov 2014) ®BE (F 2014 4F 11 B 24 BFHE) a2

Subseguent to the financial vear ended 31 December 2014, Mz
William Xia GUD (executive director), Dr. Bin Humi NI
{independent non-executive director) end Mr. Mark Gavin Lotter
(independent non-executive director) were appodnted as
members of the Aundit Committes on 31 March 2015. Mr. Shouo
Yoen W will continge to be chairman of this Board Committes.
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DIRECTORS' ACENOWLEDGEMENT OF THEIR
RESPONSIEILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledze that they take foll responsibiliny
in the preparation of the financial statements.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISE MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for ensosing that the Groop has a
committed to the identification monitoring  end
menagemment of risks associamed with its basiness activities
and has implemented 8 prectical and effective control
system which inclodes a defined management strocime
with limits of sthority, & sound cash management system
and pedodic meview of the Group's operation snd
performance by the Andit Committes and the Board, The
internal contmol system is reviewsd on an ongoing basis by
the Board fo ensure it is effective. The Boend is satisfied
thas, besed on information fornéshed o it and on its own
observations the present internal controls of the Group ame
effectivensss of the system of internal contol and is of the
view that the systern of internal control adopted for the vear
ended 31 December 2014 is soond and effective, The
Group to have this fanction.
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3F.. Malaysia Building, 50 (loucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

To the shareholders of China Health Group Inc.

AR
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{formerly known as Venturepharm Laboratories Limited)

R A A R (AR R R AT A R

(incorporated in the Cayman Ilands with lmited Eability)

(B R i i 2 F AR A

We have avdited the consolidated financial statements of China
Heslth Group Inc. (fommerly known a5 Venmeepharm
Loboratories Limited) (the “Company™) and its subsidiagies
(collectively referred to as the “Group™) st oot on pages 33 1o
115 which comprse the consolidated and the Compeny's
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the
consolidated  statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidared statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the vear then ended_ and a summery
of significant sccoonting policies end other explonatony
iof )

DMRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated finencial statements that give & toe and fakc view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reponting Standards issoed
by the Hong Kong Institste of Certified Public Accomntants, and the
disclosure requirernents of the Hong Eong Compandes Drdinence,
and for soch inernal control &5 the ditectors defermine ame Necessery
to enshle the preparation of consolidated financis] statements that
are free foom material misstatement. whether doe to frend or enmor,

AUDITOR®S RESPONSIBILITY

Onr responsibility is to express an opinion on thess consalidared
financisl statements based on our andit. Dur report is made solsly
to vou_ as 4 body, and for no other porpose. We do not assume
respansibility towards or accept lishility to any other person for
the content of this report. We condocted our audit in sccordance
with Hong Eong Standsrds on Auoditing issued by the Hong
Eong Instimte of Centified Public Acconntants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan amd
perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assorance sbout whether
the consolidated financial statements sre free from material
isstaterment
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

An andit involves pecforming procedures to obrain sudit
evidence abouvt the amounis and disclosures in the consolidated
auditor’s judgment, incloding the assessment of the fisks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements
whether due to fraud or error. In making those nisk assessments
the suditor considers intemnal control relevant to the entit’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a tme
and faic view in order to design sudit procedupes thar are
appropriate in the circumstsnces. but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectivensss of the entity’s internal
control, An sodit also includes evaluating the sppropriatensss of
accounting policies used and the ressonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors as well as evaloating the overall

We believe that the audit evidence we have obteined is sufficient
and sppropriste to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a tme
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Grovp as et 31 December 2014 end of the Group's profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Hong
Eong Financial Beporting Standards and have been propecly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Heng Eong Compenies Drdinanca.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER IN RELATION TD THE GOING
CONCERN BASIS FOR PFREFARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Without qealifving our opinion, we draw attention to note 2.1 to
the consolidated financial statements which indicates that the
Groop hed consolidated net comrent linbilities of approximately
RMB37065000 and mnet Hshiliies of approximately
BMB3T 522000 as at 31 December 2014, The consclidated
financizl statements have been prepared on 4 going concem
basis, the velidity of which is dependent on upon the futore
funding available, the intention of the Convertible Notes holders
to convert the notes into Company shares and the attainment of
profitable snd positive cash flow operations of the Gooup to meet
its fumrs working capital end finencial sequirements. The
consolidated financial statements do not inclode eny edjostments
that may be necessery should there be no fomre fonding available
and the implementation of proposed measures to improve the
Groep's finencial and cash flow position be unsuccessiol.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2014 P 0 W &
ANNUAL REPORT

#HE_§—miE+_B=1+T—HILEF
Faor the year ended 31 December 2014

Year ended 31 December
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ H=f—
{CONTINUED) sz;: =S ﬂ:fuﬁ
e S UL S =
Should the going assumption be insppropriate s EEEETER ’ RS LT TESE Note RMB'000 RAMB 000
adjustments may have to be made to reflect the simation that  PEMMFE D> SIS e EE AR, H %, it AEBTT ARSTE
Es5ets may need to be realised st other than the amounts at which FHEATPEE AT e LR A MTIEH &N, LEREN .
they se cumently recorded in the consolidated statement of AN |21 ) o
financial position. In addifion the Group may have to provide T g Bl b 5 5956 14931
for forther liobilities that might arse, and o reclassify Costof silos ol fi {1.415) {9.910)
non-current asseds 4s corrent asseis.
(Gross poofit £ 4,541 5021
UHY VOCATION HK CPA LIMITED Tl F ot & AT A RAR Ofher income b A 6 1511 2633
Centified Public Accountants ol Lt I Adneinistrative expenses ] 8 (12.737) (20,900)
Impairment loss on work-in-progress ErREER S 18 (1640} (10,202)
Hm.zhmg Peng il Less on revaination of convertible notes TR 2 BT R 25 = {3.843)
Auditor B Loss on revelnation of derivative financisl linbilises 1725 57 T (N BEA5 540 16 (307)
Practising Certificate Number PO1431 HOLAE F48 9 Po143l Gt il of Pinsat ot b i ik RS R 1 16 184
Hong Kong, 31 March 2015 #iE _F—hg=FA=+—H S e
Gain on waiver of convestible notes end inferests i B ET B 3 B L 25 52 89T
Fenance costs —net WERH-#E 7 (164} (3,75%)
Profit/{loss) before incame tax B B 88 0 TR 44 117 {30.966)
Income tax BiRf 10 {32) (33
Total compeehensive income for the veer FFEWES SEY R &1 44085 {31.019)
Arribusable to: =
DOvwmers of the Company FiTHER A 44117 (31,028)
Mon-controlling infemssts E| Sk k] (32) 9
44085 (31,019)
_Basic esrmingsloss) per share R EEH B TR 11 11.57cents (B.50)cents
-Dilnsed eamingsiloss) per shere FEMETRE BFL S 11 9.62cents (B.50)cents

The notes on pages 32 o 115 ere an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

38 115H AT AR S B R
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2014 S EWL S
ANNUAL REPORT
BE—TME+—A=1+—HILEH
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2014

As at 31 December As at 31 December
w+—H=1+—H Mt=BE=1—H
2014 2013 2014 2013
Z¥MiE —¥—=# Z¥-lNE —F=1f
Mote RME000 BMB'000 Note BME"000 RME"000
e ARWMTRE ARWTT i AE®TI ABRWTT
ASSETS = ASSETS FE
Mon-current sssets e Non-current assets J it R
Property. plant and equipment Y. BEES A 12 6010 7.281 Investments in subsidiaries gl B g 14 = 12,813
Mew drogs rechnalogy AT 13 - - " 12,813
6010 7281 Current assats R E
Cnsrent assets ErEE Prepayments end other receivables TE I 75 L L 20 13,286 B 698
Work-in-progress FEES 18 5502 4747 Finencial assets at fair valne throush profir or loss gt 1 = i 15 i i | e 4 21 E 816
Trade and note receivahbles T R R 19 s0 1317 Cash and cash equivalents Bl TS\ i 22 2,739 &90
Prepayments and other receivables T AR TR L A 0 00 1465 16,025 10204
Financial assets at fair value theough profit or loss e EE R SR E 21 E El6 Total assets S 16,025 23 017
Cash and cash equivalents i e e ] 273 3E7H 2596
9930 10,941 EQUITY B
Total assets R 15 940 18222 Ordinary shares i 22 81,699 38 681
EQUITY P oA Reserves Sl 24 (109839 (144 525)
Capital and mserves stiributshle in owners of the Company 2/ FHEE A {5l 15
Ordinary shares B+ 23 51699 38,681 Capital deficiency Easet (28 190) (105 Bd4)
Reserves e 24 (119355)  (163472)
(3T 656) {124 791} LIABILITIES =k |
Non-contralling interests el ki 134 166 MNon-current lishilities E =i =k
Capital deficiency R S (37.522) (124 625) Caonvertible notes GIE:is e 23 4,844 =
Derivative financial lighilities Tt E M 74 1,623 N
LIABI ITIES BN
Mon-current lishilities E =i ig=hi | Current lahilities Eiiil R=hi 76 6467 =
Convertible bonds g B 25 4844 N Dither payahles and accroals T e T A R 6 8049 13 013
Derivative finsncial lishilities frE-EmaM 16 1623 = Amounts due to subsidiaries i i | 25 79 G99 70,369
& 467 i Convestible notes TR (2 . 95 479
Cusrent linbilities Femre 37,748 128 861
Dither pavables snd scoruals A E TR A 26 19234 23579 Total labilities =kl as 44,215 128 851
Convertible bonds O ks 25 - 95 479 Total equity and lishilities ErE L R e MaE 16,025 23 017
Receipts in advance il = 25 687 21744 Met-cumrent lisbilities ikt B A (21.723)  (118657)
Bunk borrowing fBiTiE 27 2,000 3,000 Total assets less currenr libilities e A RS B W (21.723)  (105844)
Income tax ligbilities - Apgiac] 24 45
46 985 142 E47 Approved and suthorised for issue by the Bosrd of Directors on 31 March 2015:
Total lighilities afaE 53,462 142 847 EEREHR T AF-A=+—BEMEREETE, T TAESAERS:
Total equity snd lizhilites e w e T S 15 940 13222
Net corrent lisbilities biiL 0= ki Eyl| (37065)  (131.506) paE Wallinen e Cab it Dy Binn -Soetmel ST ove
Total assets less cument ligbilities AR (31.055)  (124.625) BEEE FEENL
Direcror Direcror
Approved gnd anthorised for issue by the Boerd of Directors on 31 March 2015: HFHE i

HERER _—_F-AF=A=+—BEMERER AR, WdTFIEEAEEE:

Mz, William Xis GUO

The notes on pages 38 to 115 are an integral port of these consolidated financial staterments.

FREUSHMN AR HERE—82-

Dr. Maria Xvemei SONG

wEEE ot
Director Director
W it

The notes on pages 33 to 115 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ANNUAL REPORT CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ANNUAL REPORT
#E =P ME+—A=+—HILER BE—2-NE+—H=1+—HILENY
PFor the year ended 31 December 2004 For the year ended 31 December 2014
AttribmtalE if awRES of fiE Company Year endad 31 December
LoTNA ARE . BE+—-A=1—HIF#E
Sz oty et 2014 2013
Yol i e Ha- _F-MiE —F—=1f
e e Syecia Cipid Sunsy  BgaMis  (aonamalisd Comming Teidl Maote RMB"DOO RMEB 000
rayial THE N e TR fud Tem) Toul g iy iR AERRTT ABRWTT
HRsER etk EEEH/ HE
BE GROER SEN FERA o RESR REEE  MRER) A EREES  REAT Cash flows from operating activities BETER Ha
WA N BMERD) N MMM T B R M B Cash generated from /{used in) operations EETEE L R 2B 28 212 (1,570)
ARNTR ABWTX ARWTE ARWTE ABNTR ARBTE ARNTR AGNTX ARNTE ARWTX Interest expenses F B3 (148) (157)
R Income tax paid FrigfE (23) (32)
Bducemiilway B} —§—8 B (3 i sy 8 IS oW iz B
INet cash gensrated from/(used in) operating EEEEES () 11 (1,779
Loubrie e =i o] - - - - - z pum oy 3 e
TrlTmmEnnepmm Sk o - - - - - - i g 5 [HbI% Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment FE . WER T e 12 = {1
Tlosdamiyad  NFRESTR Dividends income B A 13 33
A Proceeds from disposal of financial assets He A E{EER R B32 983
#ﬁm@d at fair value thoough profit or loss LR ERRE A
LR SREEFE 145 " L] 1] - L2, 8 1
g e :-I " : 7 = x : : 5 a Mt cash used in investing sctivities 1S a4 851 1,023
Bersdlileaboln B SELASLE MM 4B @B UM wm 6 (RS (A0 W [ Cadh ﬁ“"f:::‘“" Hnsiring aefyities RS H i
| g e 2 SR Proceeds short-term loan i) e 2.000 3,000
Repayment of shogi-term loan EnfAREEE s (3,000) (3,000}
O e e : : i wnr [ s Proceeds from rights issue BTRORE T B 43018 =
Lon brtey EENEH . 5 g z Proceeds from issuance of new shares BT RS2 = 581
Tl e e SRR ’ . - . y . o dr Tl L Proceeds from isspance of new convertible notes BT OT R (R A T 51350 =
Repayment of old convertible notes TR RS {47 T48) -
Telgsheymideini:  BREENTE
e S Coapiy Net cash generated from finsncing activities WEERES S 470 581
mmgerrd ey dercy
i S— e = ' ; : : - Net increase/(decrease) in cash and RERRE SR D) 1282 (175)
Tamnddons  EREEGTERAE AT : 2 2 - e 5 om & Lt toeh ST
N IR i e T G w — Cash and cash equivalents at the HeRR SRR TRE 22 2595 27
beginning of the vesr
Cash and cash equivalents at the end B4 T B S it AR EE 22 3878 23596
of the vear

The notes on pages 38 to 115 are an integral part of these consolidated financial staternents.
B3 E15H M A A S R R E— .

The notes on pages 38 to 115 are an intezral part of these consolidamd financisl smrements.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Chins Health Gooop Inc. (foomeddy known s Venmmepharm
Laboraiories Limited) (the *“‘Company™) is 8 company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21 May 2002 as en
exempted compeny with lmited lishiliy vnder the
Companies Law (2002 Revision) of the Cayman Islands.
The eddmess of its egistered office is Scotia Centra 4th
Floor, PO Box 2304 George Town, Grand Cayman,
Cayman IElends, and its principsl place of business is
Heitong Commercial Center, Mio.11, Nogth West 3od Ring
Company has its shases listed on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong Eong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange’”) since 10 Taly 2003.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidianies sre set oot in note 14 o
the consolidated financial statements.

These consolidated finencial statements sre presensed m
Renminbi (EMB") unless otherwise staed.

These consolidased financial staremments have been approved
for issue by the Board of Dérectors on 31 March 2015,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
FOLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparstion of
these comsolidaed financis]l smements s set oot below.
These policies have been consiswentty applied to all the years
presenied, tnless othenyise stated.

38 | CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED}

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reparting Stendsrds (“HEFRSs™) which collective temm
inclndes gll applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reparting Standsrds, Hong Kong Accounting Standasds
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Instinte of
Cedified Puoblic Accounmnts (“HEICPA™). The
Comgpanies Ordinance and the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Growth Entecprise Market of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Li mited (the “GEM
Listing Rules™).

The consolidared finencial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention as modified
by financis] assets st fair valoe through profit or loss and
derivative financial liabilities that are steted at fair value

The preparsfion of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HEFRSs requites the use of cemmin
crifical  gccounting  estimates. It glso  tequises
TRENAEZETRENt (0 exercise its udgement in the process of
applying the Grouop's accounting policies. The areas
imvolving a hizher degres of jodgement or complexity, or
areqs where assumptions and estimaes are significant mo
the consolidsted financial ststements are disclosed in
INote 4.

GoIng concern

The Group generared profit enribotable o owness of
spproximately BMB 44 117,000 for the year ended 31
December 2014 (2013: Loss of spproximamely RMB
31 028 ,000) and as of that date, the Group had net cucrent
lighilities of approximately RMB37 065000 (2013:
EME131 906 000) and capital deficiency of approximately
RMB37 522 000 (2013: RMB124 625 000).
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(a)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINLED)

Going concern (Continmed )

The ditectors of the Company believe that the Group will
genergte positive cash flows in next twelve months by
COSt TNBESNIes.

Taking into sccouns the sbove factors, the directoss believe
obligations as and when they fall doe for the foreseeable
fomre and sccoodingly have prepased the consolidated
financial staternents on a going concern basis,

MNew and amended standsnds adopted by the Gronp
In the cumrent vear, the Group has epplied, for the ficst time,
the Tollowing new inferpretation end amendments to HEFR S5

(“new and revised HEFRSs™) issned by the Hong Eong
Instimve of Certified Public Accountants (HEICPA™).

Amendments io HEFRS 10, Investment Entities

HEFRS 12 amd HEAS 27

Amendments w HEAS 32 Oiffseting Fimancial Assets and
B ial Lishis

Amendments o HEAS 36 Becovershle Amonnt Disclosumes
for Non-Financial Assess

Amendments o HEAS 39 Novation of Dedvatives and
Continnation of Hedze
Aroounting

HESTFRIC) — It 21 Levies

The application of the new and revised HEFR.Ss in the
corment vesr has had no materisl impact on the Groop's
financizl performance and positions for the coment end
prior years andior on the disclosnres set oot in these
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(o)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED|

Inigract of new and amended standards (| Continmed )
MNew and amended standands not pet adopted by the Groop.

revised HEFRS: that have been issped but are not wet
effactive:

HEFRS 9 Financial Instramenss
HEFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts®
HEFRS 15 Revenna from Contracts with
Customers *
Amendments o HEFRS 11 Accoming for Acquisiions of
Tniteesss in Join Opesations”
Amendments to HEEAS 16 Clarification of Accegtable Mathods
and HEAS 38 of Degreciation and Amortisation
Amendments wHEAS 16 Agricalmre: Bearer Plants”
md HEAS 81
Amendments i HEAS 19 Defined Bensfit Plans: Emploves
Contribmions”
Amendments to HEAS 27 Equity Method in Separase Financial
Staremnents”
Amendments 1o HEFRS 10 Sale or Coneribarion of Assess between
md HEAS 28 an Investor and its Associare or
Toint Ventmme'
Amendments to HEFRSs Annnal Improvements to HEFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle”
Amendments 1o HEFRSs Annaal Improvements to HEFRSs
2011-2013 Cycls*
Amendments to HEFRSs Annaal Improvements to HEFRSs
2013-2014 Cycle”

o Effertoe for Zmml peinds Begiming en or after | Fammy DOLE. wifn earker
2 Bffectice for first arneal HEFRS Srmcial statemens besinning an o 20 1 Reaary
3 Effective Sor anmeal peziods Segmaog an of after 1 Tanmmy D0UT, wifh earfer
2 Bffective for muneal pevinds begirming o or after 1 Fuly 2014, with exrlier apglication
iy

1 Effectne far asmal periods hegning en ar afrer 1 Fanmmy 2006, wilk earker
& Bffecioe far Jrnmal periods beginting on o ater 1 Telby 2084, with lmied secepians.
Exfer application it pesTomed.

The directors of the Company enticipate that the application
of the new end evised HEFRSs will heve no material
impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Comsakid aimem

staterments of the Company and all of ifs suhsidiaries made
up o 31 December 2014,

fimzncial statemments of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company (“its subsidisries™). Control is achisved
whese the Compery has the power to govern the financial
and opersting policies of an entity 50 as 1o obtain benefits
woting right that are cumently exercisable of convertible ae
considered wwhen assessing whether the Gooop controls
wihen it does not have more than 50% of voting right but is
able to govern the finencial and operating policies by virine
aof de-facto contool.

De-fecto control mey arise from ciocomstances wher it
does not have more than 50% of the voting power but is
able to govern the finencial and operating policies by vire
aof de-facto contmal.

The results of subsidiaties acquised or disposed of doring
the vesr s incloded in the consolidated statement of
acquisition end vp to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriae.

All intra-proup  tanssctions,  balances, income  end
expenses arealiminated in full on consolidation. Profits end
recopnised in assets age also eliminaed. Whese necessary,
adppstiments ame made fo the finencial staterments of
subsidiaries 1o bring their accounting policies into Ene with
those used by other members of the Gooup.

NMon-controlling interests in sobsidisries ame presented
separately from the Group's equity therein.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Consolidation Continmed)

Chenges in the Group's ownership interests in sobsidiates
that do not msulr in the Group losing control over the
subsidisries ame scconnted. for es equity wansactions. The
camving amounts of the Group's interests and the
non-controlling interests are sdsted to reflect the changes
in their relatve mterests in the sohsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-contoolling inferests
ase adjusted and the fair valve of the consideration paid o
received is recognised directly in equity snd amsdbuted w
owners of the Company.

When the Group ceases control of 8 subsidiscy, it (i)
detecognises the assets (inchuding any goodwill) snd
lishilities of the subsidiary at theér carrying amounts at the
date when control is lost, (i) desecognises the carmying
amount of swy non-conmolling imterests i the fommer
subsidiary at the date when control is lost (inchnding sny
components of other comprehensive income attributable o
them ), and (i) recognises the aggrezate of the fair valne of
the consideration received and the fair value of env retained
interest with eny msulting difference being recognise as &
gnin or loss in pmfit or loss attsibuteble to the Groop. When
assets of the subsidiary are cerded af revaloed amounis or
recognised i ofher comprehensive mcome and scowmulsted
in equity, the smoonts peviously mcognised in other
comprehensive income and accummlated in equEry ane
acconnted for es if the Group had dimctly disposed of the related
asseis (ie meclassified fo statement of comprehensive income
or transferred directly o remined samings a5 specified by
applicshle HEFRSs). The fair vale of any investment
lost is regarded as the fair valoe on initial recopnitson for
subsequent sccounting under HEAS 39 Financisl
Instmuments: Becopnition and Measorement of. when
appliceble the cost on initial recognition of an investment in
an sssociate or a jointly contralled entity.
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SUMMARY OF SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Foreign colTency rranskation

in prepacin g the finsncial statements of each individuoal
ErOup eqfity, wenseCtions in correncies other than the
functionsl corrency of that entity (foreign curmencies ™)
are recorded in the respective fonctional corrency | Le
thecurmency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevaling on the dates of the transections. At the end of
the reporting period monetecy items denominated in
foreign currenciesat the rates prevailing at that date. Non
-monetary items cacried at faic velue that aredenominated
in fomeign corencies are setranslated st therates
prevailing on the date when the fair valoe was determined
. Non - monstary items tht are measored interms of
historical cost in a foreizn currency ere notretranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the serdement of monatary
itemns, and on the retranslation of monetacvitems, are
recognised in statement of comprehensive income in the
period in which they erise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidared financisl
statemments | the assets end labilities of tle Group " s foseizn
the Groug (ie. Renminbi ‘RME' ') using exchange rates
prevailing ar the end of each reposting pericd _1ncome
and expenses itens are transkated at the average exchange
raies for the yesr, unless exchange miess flocteate significanty
during the period | in which case the exchange rate
prevailing at the dates of transactions ere used. Exchange
comprehensive income snd sccumulated in eqoiny undes
the hesding of tmnslation reserve (atiributed fo
non-controlling intesests as appropriste

On the disposal of & foreipn operation (ie. a disposal of
the Group's entise interest in a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
inclodes a foreign operation a disposal invelving loss of
joint control over a jointly controlled entity that includes
a foreipn operation, or a disposal involving loss of
significant infloence over an sssociate that includes &
foreign opesation), all of the exchange differences
gecumulsted in equoity in mespect of ther opemtion
attribumable to the ownecs of the Company are reclassified
to statement of comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINLUED)

ReveERne Fecogmition

i  Revennes from the transfer of new dmgz developad
end formulation data are recognised vpon transfer of
risks and rewsrds of ownership which senerslly
data are deliversd to customers.

i Revermes from confracted research snd development
services ame recognised io the extent of the milestone
payments epmed in scoordance with the applicable
performeance equirements and confractoal terms and,
whese sppropriate as the relared costs are incurred.
Payments received that ame melsted to fohe performance
are defered end meoended as revennes as they are eerned
over the specified fomme performence pediods.

ili ZSubject o the terms as smed in the technology
transfer agreements and the bovers’ socoess in
commercialisation of the produvcts to which the
technology transferred is applied, the Group may
income in the fore. Should there be any rovalty
incame o sharing of profit, they will be recognised
when the right to receive the income is established.

iv Sprvice income is recognised when services se
rendered.

i Royalty income on dmgs produced by thind parties using
the Group's technicel know-how is recopgnised
when the right to receive is established.

i Interest income is accrued on 8 time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exsctly discounts the estimared fomre cash
gsset to that asset’s net cerying amount on inditial

i

viii Dividend income is recognised when the ight o
receive payment is established.

o
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z SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES  CONTINUED)

13 Leasing

Lesses in which a sipnificant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retsined by the lessor are
classified as operating leases.

DOperating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on A streight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased
opegrating leases are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incoroed.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leasss soch incentives are fecognised as a
recopnised as @ redoction of rentsl expense on a
straighi-line basis, except where snother systematic basis
is more representative of the time patern in which
economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

1.6 Borrowing costs

Bomowing costs directly atibutsble to the acquisition,
constroction o prodoction of qualifving assets, which ae
assets that necessarily ke a substantial period of tme o get
remdy for their intended nse or sale e added to the cost of
those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
meady for their intended ose or sale. Invesmment income
eamed on the temporary investment of specific bomowings
from the borsowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other bosowing costs ere secoonised in smtement of
compeehensive income in the period in which fhey are incomed.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Govermment grants

Gonermment grants me nof eeoeniszed nntl thee is reasonable
assurance that the Groop will comply with the conditions
aftaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants that are receivable as comgpensation
for expenses or losses already incorred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support w the
Group with no fomre selared costs are recognised in
staternent of comprehensive income in the period in
which they become receivable.

Emploves benefits

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes
are recopnised as en expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

18
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

Equitv-settled share-based pavment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by
meference to the fair value of share options granted at the
grent date is expensed on @ straight-line basis over the
vesting pericd, with a coresponding incresse in equoity
{shase-baszed payment reserve).

At the end of the seposting period the Group revises its
estimates of the sumber of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the mevision of the original
estimates during the vesting pediod, if anyv_is recognised
cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
coresponding adjustrment to share opfions reserve.

When share options are exercised, the smount
previonsly recognised in shere-based payment reserve
will be transferred to capital reserve. When the shere
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not
exproised at the expiry date the smoonnt presiously
recogznised in shere options reserve will continue o be
held in share-based payment reserve.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINTUED|

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current and
deferred tax.

Current tax is caleolared on the besis of the tax laws
enacted or substanfially enacted at the end of the
reporting pesiod multiplisd by the taxsble profit Taxabls
profit differs from profit as reponed in the consolidared
statement of comprehensive income becanse it exclhudes
itemns of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it forther excludes items that are never
texable or dedoctible. The Group's lLishility for cusrent
tex is calculated nsing tax rates that have been enscred or
substantively enscted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporery differences
between the carving amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated finencial statements and  the
comesponding tax base vsed in the computstion of
texable profit Deferred tax liabilities are generally
mecognised for all rtaxsble temporary  differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporacy difference o the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be evailible sgainst
which those deductible memporacy differences can be
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in 8 business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects

Deferred tax ligbilities are recopnised for mxable
temporary differences sssocisted with invesmments in
subsidieries end sssociates. ond inmerests in  joint
venmes, except where the Gooop is able to control the
reversal of the temporery difference and it is probable
that the temporacy difference will not reverse in the
foreseesble fomre. Deferred tex assets anising from
deductible temporary differences sssociated with soch
invesmments and interests sre only fecognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sofficient
texable profits azainst which to wtilise the benefits of the
remmporary differences end they are expected to severse in
the foresesable fomre.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Taxation (Continned )

The carrying amount of deferred tax sssets is reviewed at
the end of the repoting period end reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probahble that sufficient taxable profits
will be available o sllow all or past of the ssset 1o be
mecovensd.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measored at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
Liahility is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
{and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enscted by the end of the eporting period.

The messurement of deferred tax lisbilities and assers
reflects the tex consequences that would follow from the
mannes in which the Group expects, at the end of the
repoeting perind to recover of seftle the carrving amonnt

Corrent and deferred tax is recognised in statement of
comprehensive income, excepr when it relaes m iems
that are recopnised in other compmrehensive income of
directly in eqoity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax age also recognised in other comprehensive income oo
directly in equity respectively. Where coirent fax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination the tax effect is incloded in the
accounting for the business combination.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Properiy, plant and equipment

Property. plant and eguipment held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative porposes &re stated in the consolidated
staternent of financisl position st cost less sobsequent

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
itemns of property plant and equipment less their residnal
vilnes over their estimated useful lves, using the
straight-Jine method. The estimated useful Lives, residnal
valnes end depreciation method are reviewsd at the end
of each eporting period_with the effect of any changes in
estimate sccounted for on o prospective basis. The
estimared useful lives of the property plant and
equipment are as follows:
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An itemn of property plant end eguipment is derecognised
uvpon disposal or when no fomre economic benefits are
expected o arise from the continmed use of the asset. Any
gsin or loss erising on the disposal or retisement of an
itemn of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is secognized in
statemnent of comprehensive income.

Work-in-progress

Waork-in-progress is stased at the lower of cost and net
mealissble value. Cost, which comprises all costs of
purchase and where appliceble, cost of development
inchuding costs that have besn incurmed for the provision
of pharmaceutical spplication, registration and testing
services. is caleulated using the fisst-in_first-our method
Mat realisable velue mpresents the estimated selling price
in the ondinary course of bosiness less the estimated costs
of completion end the estimated costs necessary to make
the ssla.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINLED)

Work-in-progress (Confinmed)

Where the outcome of a phaomacestical development end
clinical resesrch confrect or service cen be estimated
relisbly, evenue and costs are recognised by reference o
the stage of completion of the confract ectivity at the
reposting date, as measored by the proportion thet
contract costs incurred for work performed to date bear o
the total contrect costs or the proportion that contrect
revenoe billed or secoznised for work pecformed to date
bear to the total contract sums, whichever is the lower
except where this would not be representative of the stage
of completion.

Where the ontcome of a confract or service cannot be
estimated relisbly, contract revenoe is secoznised m the
extent of contract costs incorred that it #s probable that
they will be recoverable.

‘When it is probable that the total contract costs weill
excesd totel contract revenms the expected loss is
recognised a5 &0 expense immediaely.

the consolidased statement of financial position when &
group eafity becomes a8 party o the contractosl

measured at fair valoe. Transaction costs that ame directly
and finencial liabilifies {other than financial assets or
finsncial liabilities at fair valoe throngh profit or loss) are
edded to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financis] lisbilities, as appropriste, on initisl
recognition. Trensaction costs direcdy attributable to the
scquisition of financisl assets or financial liabilities at fair
valne through profit or loss are recognised immediarely
in statement of comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Financial instroments |conimmed |

Financial assets

The Groop's financial assets are classified into financial
assers at fair valve through prafit or loss (FYTPL") and
loans and receivables. The classification depends on the
nemre and purpose of the financisl assets and is
determined at the time of initial recoznition. All regular
way purchases or sales of finencial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a frade dare basis. Regular way
purchases or sales sre porchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by segolstion of convention in  the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is o method of calenlating
the amortised cost of a finencial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest mate is the rate that exactly discoonts estimared
fomre cash seceipts (inchoding all fess peid or received
that form an integral part of the effectve interest rate
transection costs end other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the fnancial asset, or, where
appropriate 8 shoner period to the net camrying amonnt
on indtial recopnition.

Interest income is mecognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assers classified as at FVTPL of which interest income is
inchided in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at fair valoe through profit or loss
Financial assets at FWTIPL has two subcamgosies

inchoding financial assets held for treding and those
designated a5 at FVTPL on initial secognition.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLKCIES (CONTINUED}

Financial instrauments Continped |
Financial assets (Continned)

Financial assets at fair valoe twough profit or loss
{Continmed )

A Tinancial asset is classified as held for trading if:

- it has been acquised principally for the purpose of
selling in the nesr furere; or

- it is & pert of an identified pordolio of finencial
instruments that the Gronp manszes together snd has
a recent actoal pattern of shor-term profic-taking: or

- it is a derivaetive that is not designated and effective
as & hedging instromment.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as &t FVTPL uvpon initial

- suoch designation eliminates or sipnificantly reduces

a messndement of fecopnifion inconsistency that
wonld otherwise arise; of

- the financisl asset forms pert of a grovp of finencial
assets or financial lahbilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair
volope basis, in accordance with the Groop's
documented risk mansgement or investment
strategy. and information shboot the grooping is
provided intemally on that basis; or

- it forms pent of a contract conteining one or more
embedded dervatives and HEAS 39 permirts the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) m be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial sssets at FVIPL sre measured at fair valve,
with changes in fair value arsing from remeasurement
mecognised directly in stetement of comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise. The net gain or
loss recognised in statement of comprehensive income
axcludes eny dividend or interest earned on the fnancial
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. Fair
wilne is determined in the manner described in note 3.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES {CONTINLED)

Financial instroments | Continmed )

Finencial assets (Continned)

Fmancis] assets ar fair vane thronsh poofit o loss (Contirmed)

Loans end receivables

Leans and recefvables are non-derivative financisl assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not guoted
in an sctive market. Subsequent to initial recognition
other receivables) sre carried &t emmortised cost nsing the
effectdve inesest method, less any identified impaioment
losses (see accounting policy on Dmpeimment loss on
financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Finencial assets, other than those at FVTPL | are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of the repoming
period. Financial assets ere considered to be impaiced
where there is objective evidence that, a5 a result of one
or more events that oconored after the indrial secognition
of the financial asset, the estimated fome cash flows of
the financial assets have bean affected.

For all other financial assefs, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

significant finencigl difficolty of the issver or
counterpsrty; or

- breach of contract, soch ss defanlt or delinguency in
interest and principal payments: o

it becoming probable that the bomrowes will enter
bankmptcy or financisl re-organisation; or
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 W 8 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 W R B )
POLICIES (CONTINUED) POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.13  Financial instraments | Continmed .13 £RTHE @ 213 Financial imstrmments | Coniinmed ) 213 ST H (&
Financial ssets ot fair value through profit oc loss (Continoed) ERMEE (3D Financial lisbilities and equity instruments ERAMERETR
Impairment of finencial assets (Continued) SR i A (MR Financial lehilities end equity instruments isssed by o ENENRITE SHANEREETRANERSFRSH

For cermin camgories of financis]l asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individoally sre in sddition assessed for impaioment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impaimment for a
portfolio of receivables conld inclode the Group's past
experience of collscing payments, an increass in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
gverage credit period of 90 days_ observable changes in
national or locel economic conditions that comelate writh
defanlt on receivables.

For financial assets cammied at amortised cost, the ammount
of the impsirment loss recognised is the diffesence
between the asset’s camying amount and the present
valoe of the estimated fomre cash flows discooned at the
finsncial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
mpairment loss is measured a5 the difference between the

RETEHE S TR REE SREE (FmdR
BEEED WE., @RTREREETORiE. Bk
TEAR &R (2 F R A MM oEse, &8
BRI (30F0H) Z4 &R A Z N,
1 T R L (o o S B AR A 1R O
L

FECERARE R MR E TS, M
S S Py o 0 O R PR 2
B R B i R N AT

MERAAR I ERENS, MERZSRER
o A D L M e B ¥ G ) - T AR s 4 B 2

a5 equity in accordance with the substance of the
contracmal errangements end the definitions of a
financial liahility and sn equity instromens

Eqguity instiurments

An eqguity instument is any contract that evidences a
tesidnal interest in the assets of the zroup after dedncting
all of its lihilities. Equity instruments issved by the
Group are recognised ar the proceeds received net of

Effective interast method

The effective interest method is a method of calenlating
the amortised cost of a fineneial Hability and of allocating
interest expense over the selevant period. The effective
inferest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
foture cash payments {including all fees and points paid

ZHNASBAREEET RZ B8R FASE A K
.

BETR

R T RAGEAE R A RBOH ANHEERR
i R R AR (E AR L ART
Z M T R A BRI B T AR .

wRFEE

SRR VA WSl A > M A B e T A D
BARERYZ Ak, NSRS DERSY
t CEEATR AT A AT i A S WP
A, ZRAERFRATH S M) Seihf N
Z NGRS, enaN (Ea&E) REHTRE

Es581"5 Camying amount and the present velne of the estimated {EEF RSN R SN, AR or received. that form an integral pare of the effective LU el T
fomre cash flows discouned ar the corrent market rae of e o A [ interest ate, transection costs and other preminms or
retnen for a similar financial asset. Such impaioment loss discounts) through the expected life of the financial
will not be eversed in subsequent periods. Liability or whese sppropriate. 8 shoter pedod, to the nat
CRTYing smmount on inifial recognition.
The carrying amonnt of the finencial asset is reduced by HFEsMEETH o RERETEER SMEE -
the impsicment loss disectly for sll financial assets with Bl S, R B s Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest L P P e S TR R
the exception of trade receivebles and other receivables, > BRI SRR A . 1SEE A BRI basis
where the carrying amount is rednced through the nse of WEr e R PR B W B R ST
en allowsance sccount. Chenges in the carrving amount of AR AT E M, HSniSEmmEes. =ne Financial liabilities at fair valve theough profit or loss A AR SR E K

the allowsnce account ere recognised in statement of
compehensive income. When rrade receivables and
other receivables are considered uncollectible, it is
written off ageinst the sllowance account. Scbseguent
to statement of comprehensive incame.

For finsncial assets measured at amortised cost, if in a
sobsequent peciod, the amount of impaioment loss
decreases and the decrease cen be relaed objectively to
an event occurring sfter the impeirment losses was
mecognised, the previously recognized mmpaimment loss is
reversed through statement of comprehensive income to
the extent that the carrying amonnt of the asset at the dare
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amontized cost would have been had the Impsirment not
been recognized.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINLED}

Financial instroments [(Confinmed

Financial lsbilities and equity instruments (Continued)

Financial Eshilities ar fair veloe through profit or loss
{Continmed)

A financial liability is classified as held for mading if:

~ it has been incurred principally for the porpose of
repurchasing in the near fomre; oo

- on initisl recognition it is a pant of a portfolio of
manages together and has a recent scmal pattem of
shor-term profit-taking; or

- itis s derivative that is not designared and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financisl Hsbility other then a financial lability held
for trading may be designamed as at FVTPL upon initial

-~ suchdesignation eliminates or significantly reduces a
Measdement of fecoSnition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise; or

-~ the fingncial lability forms pac of s proop of
financial assets or financisl Habilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaloated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with the Groop's
documented sk management of investment
stratezy. and information sbout the zrooping s
provided internally on that basis; or

~ it forms past of 8 congect conteining one of more
embedded derivatives, and HEAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or Hability) to be
desiznated as at FVTPL.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fimancial imstroments | Continmed |

Financial liabilities and equify instoments {Continmed)

Financial lighilities at fair valee throngh profit or loss
{Continued)

Financial liahilities at FVTPL sre measured at fair valoe,
with changes in fair veloe ansing on remessurement
recognised directly in starement of comprehensive
income in the petiod in which they arise. The net gain oc
loss recognised in statement of comprehensive income
exclodes sny interest peid on the financial abilities,

Dither financizl lisbilities

Dither financisl liabilities incloding other pavables end
sccroals and shont term loan ere sobsequently measured
at amortsed cost, nsing the effective interest mathod.

Convertibla notas

Conversion options that sre not settled by the exchange of &
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for & fixed
number of eguity instroments are secognised as financial
instroments carried at fair value through profit or loss.

Dn initisl recognifion, the convertible bonds with the
degivatives component as 2 whole ame designated as
financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss. The
entire convertible bonds sre initially recognised ar faic
valoe on the date of issee and are subsequently measured
gt fair vale until extinguished on comversion of
redemption. Chenges in the fair value of the entire
convertible bonds sre recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as they arise. Interest on
convertible bonds designated as finencial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss is incloded in the fair value
gain or loss for thet period.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue
af fair valne through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in the statement of comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
PFOLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Comntimmed |

i -

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contrectnal rights to the cash flows from the asset expire
or when it ensfers the financial asset and sobstantially
all the gisks and rewards of ownership of the ssset o
another entity. If the Groop neither transfers nor setains
substantially all the risks end rewards of ownership and
continues to control the wensferred asset, the Group
confinues to secognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises sn associated
libility. If the Group tetsins substantielly all the gisks
and rewrards of ownership of & transferred financizl asset,
the Gooup continues o recognise the finsncial ssset and
also recognises & collateralised borowing for the
procesds secaived.

DOn desecognition of a financisl asset in ifs entirety, the
difference between the asset's carrving amount end the
comularive gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accuomulsted in equity is
recognized in statement of comprehensive income.

DOn derecognition of a financial asset other then in its
amount of the financisl asset between the part it continnes
to recognize and the part it no longer recognises on the
basis of the relative faic values of those parts on the date
of the wansfer. The difference between the carving
amount sllocated oo the pert that is no longer recognised
and the sum of the consideration received for the part no
longer recornised snd any cumulative gein of loss
allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in statement of
comprehensive income. A cuomuolative gain or loss that
had besn recognized in other comprehensive income is
allocated batween the part that continpes to be recognised
and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of
the relative fair valoes of those parts.

only when the Group's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expine. The difference between the carryving
amount of the finencial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in statement
of comprehensive income.
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12 PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP 12 SR, S B — e
Leasshold Machinery and
M pIOVernents equipment Maotor vehicles Total
G RLE T o HE &t
RME'000 RME'DO0 RMB'O0D  RME'DOO

ARST AE%TRE AR%WTZ ARETT
At 1 Tarmacy 2013 Hn—®—=£—H—H
Cost i 5672 25072 1164 31903
Accumulated depreciation AT (5.552) (16,098) (B42) (22.292)
Met book amount EEE 120 8974 522 9 616
Year ended 31 December 2013 H_¥—=F+_"A=+—H
Dpening net book amount EEFER T E 120 5974 522 9616
Addirions FHHE O . 1 1
Dispossls H » (5 583) . (5,583)
Degpreciation (Note §) N (B Es) (6&) (1,597) (127) {1.790)
Written back EHg - 5037 - 5037
Closing nat book emount EEFEE F5E 54 6,832 395 7281
At 31 December 2013 ¥ —=Ft+t"_A=1—H
Cost A 5672 19,490 1,164 26326
Accomulated deprecistion s (5.618) {12,658) (769 {19 0457
Net book amount & R ERE 54 6332 395 7.281
Year ended 31 December 2014 #—F—MF+_HB=+—H
Opening net book amount IEE T EEmRE 54 &332 395 7281
Dispasels H = (564) (519 {1,083)
Degpreciation (Note §) & (BffEEe) (19} (1,007) (128) (1,154)
Written back EHE - 452 514 LT
Closing net boak emount EEMEEESE 3s 5713 262 6010
At 31 December 2014 B—E—ME+—F=+—H
Cost i 3 5672 15,926 645 25243
Accumulated depreciation AT R NE {5.637) {13.213) (383 {19233

and impairment

Met book smount EERE 35 5713 262 6010
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES [CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continmed
Deecognition (Continued)

When an existing financial lisbility is replaced by another
from the same lender, such an exchenge or modification
is treated as a derecognition of the original lisbility and a
fespective camyving amounts is recognised in the profit or
loss, onky if tecms are substantially different_ or the terms

Cash and cash eguivalents

For the porpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash egnivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, and shost term highly liguid
invesiments that are readily convertible info lnown
amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificent risk of
changes in valoe, and have a short manrity of generally
within three months when acquired_ less benk overdrafis
which are repavable on demand end form an integrsl part
of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position,
cash end cash eqoivalents comprise cash on hand and at
namge to cash which ame not restricted as to use

Share Capital
Ordinzry shares ere classified a5 equity.

Inceementsl costs directly attributable to the issoe of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction net
of tax, from the proceeds.

Provisions sre recognised when the Gooup has a poesent
legal or constroctive obligation s & result of past events;
it is probable that an outfiow of resources will be requised
to settie the oblization; and the amount has been relisbly
operating losses. Provision for an onerous contrect is
recognised when the unavoidable costs of meeting the
obligations onder the contract exceed the econommic
bensfits expected to be received. The wnavoidable costs
onder & contract reflect the least net cost of existing from
the contract, which is the lower of the cost fulfilling the
contrect and eny compensation or penalties erising from
feilure to fuolfil the contract.
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F-5 I

{a)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Provision | Continmed)

Where there sre s number of similer cblizations the
determined by considering the cless of obligetions as a
whale. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of oblizations may be small

Provisions amre measused ar the present velne of the
expendimres expected to be feqoired to setile the
obligation nsing a pre-tax rate that reflects coment market
assessmrents of the time valoe of money and the risks
specific m the obligetion. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Related parties

A person_ or 8 close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Gronp if that person:

(i)  has conmol or joint control over the Group:

(i}  has sipnificant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key mansgement personnel of
the Group or the parent of the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if ey aof the following
conditions applies:

{i} The entity end the Group are membess of the seme
group (which mesns thet each perent, subsidiary end
fellow subsidiary is selated to the others).

(i} DOne enfity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity {or #n associste or joint venme of 8 member

of a Group of which the other entity is a member).

(i) Both entities are joint ventues of the seme thind party,
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Related parties (confinned

{iv) Dme entity is o joint ventore of a thied entity end the
other enfity is an associate of the third enfity.

{v) The entity is a post-emplovment benefit plan for the
bensfit of employvess of either the Group or an entity
felated o the Groop.

(vi) The entity is controlled or joinfdy controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)i) hes siznificant influence
over the entity or is & member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of
the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who mav be expecied to influence or be
infloenced by, that person in their dealings with the
eatity.
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FINANCIAL RISKE MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Group™s sctivities expose it to a vasety of finsncial
risks: market dsk (incloding foreipn comency risk
interest rare risk and price risk), credit risk and lgquidiny
risk. The Groop's overall risk menagement poosSram
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks o minimise potentizl sdverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance.

Market risk

(i} Foreign cumency sisk

The Growp is exposed o foreizn comency risk
arising from verions cumency exposores, primerily
with respect to Hong Kong Dallars (“HED™), United
States Dallers (“USD") end Swiss Frane (“CHE").
Foreign exchange risk erises from fomre commercial
wansactions, recopndsed assets and Habilities. In
currencies is subject to the mmles end regulations of
foreign exchenge control promuolgared by the
People’s Republic of China ("PRC™) Government.

The Group mainly operstes in the PRC with most of
Foreign exchange risk also arises from certsin
financial assets and convertible notes which ame
denominated in HED, USD snd CHF. The Group
corrently does not hedse its foreign exchange
eXpOSTE.

At 31 December 2014, if USD and HED had
weskened/strengthened by 5% respectively against
post-tax loss for the vear would hsve been
increased/decreased approximately RMB135 000,
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FINANCIAL RISE MANAGEMENT { CONTINLED}
Financial risk factors  continmed)
Market risk (Continued)

(i) Interest rate risks

The Interest ate risk relates to the risk that the fair
value or cash flows of & finsncisl instroment will
fluctoate becanse of changes in market intesest rate.
The Group's interest rmte risk mainly srises from
borrowings and its convertible notes. Bommowings
and convemible notes amanged at variable rates and
fixed rates expose the Group to cash flow interest
rate risk and fair valoe interest rate risk mespectively.
The short term bomowings of the Group and the
Company as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 bore
interest at Tloating rates. The convertible notes bear
fized interest fate during the interest period. The
interest rate and repayment terms of convertible
notes and boowings outstanding at the end of the
feporting period are disclosed in notes 25 end 27,
mespeciively.

It is the Group's policy o keep its short term
bomrowings at floating rate of interest so as to
minimise the fair value interest rate fdsk The Group
corrently does not have en interest fzte hedping
policy. However, the management monitors integest
fate exposure gnd will consider restmete the
Group’s credit facilities shoold the need atse.

(iii} Price risk

The Group is exposed to secucities price risk becanse
invesmments held by the Group are classified in the
consolidated statement of financial position at fair
value throogh profit or Joss. The Groop has not
mitigated its price risk ensing from investments in

For the Group's investments that are publichy traded,
the feir value is determined with reference to quoted
market prices. For the Group’'s investments that are
not publicly ceded the Group uses its judgement to
select a variery of methods and maks assomptions
that are meinly based on market conditions existing
at the reporting date.
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(a)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT | CONTINLED )
Financial risk factors [continmed)
Market risk (Contiroed )
(i} Price risks {Contiroeed)
At 31 December 2014 if the market prices of these
secunities finsncial assets had increased/decreased
by 10% with all other verishles held constant

Group's post-tax loss for the year ended wounld have
been chenged as follows:
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T A L ()
i) S LA ()
BR_F-NFE+-H=1+—H., mPEHrEEL

&/ PRI OHAE RERTE), FEMEFR
B L TR,

2014 2013
~®-MF —®—=if
RME 000 RME D00
MNE®TT ARW TR
Post-tax loss increase/(decrease) B )
- Market prices increased by 10% — TR L& 10% {82) (82)
- Market prices decreased by 10% —~ TR T 10% az B2
(] Credit risk (b} ELEE

The Group's credit risk agises from tede receivables and
bank balances.

For the sales of prodocts to thisd pecty customers, there is
a concentration of credir risk with respect to trade
receivables as the lasgest five costomers contdbute
sround 1% (2013: 1%} of the balance. The Group has
paolicies in place to ensure that credit is only prented o
customers with en sppropriste credit history and a good
reputation. The exposure to credit risk is closely
monitored on an ongoing basis.

counterparties are benks with hish credit ratings assigned

by internationsal credit rating agencies.

The maximum exposure (o credit risk is represented by
the cerrying amount of esch finencial asset.

2 S0 {7 D LB = e 1 I R A TR AL

TEREMEANE R TR =% S, ([ EMEPR
EEEEED (=50 SENRKETES.
FEMEFAEEEER T R TR R R
FEASTRMN,. TR SR,

e SR RREERE, EaksRERER
AR RERMED 2 E A S EER R T,

{5 L A - 8 o VIR B .

TRESENAT R LHI67



2014 FEERE
ANNUAL REPORT

BE TN+ —A=+—RIEE
Par the vear ended 31 December 2014

i1

(]

FINANCIAL RISE MANAGEMENT {CONTINLED)
Financial risk factors ;Continged)

Prudent liquidity risk menagement implies maintaining
sufficdient cash and bank balences. The liquidiny of the
Group is edequately menaged and monitored by
mainteining sufficient cash, which iz available to mest its
continuous operational needs. In the opinion of the
directors, the Group does not have any significant liquidity
rizk.

The table below analyses the Group’ s financial lishilities
into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining,
pericd at the reporting date to the contractual maturity date.
The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flowes.,
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Group Am
At 31 December 2014
—F—-NE+_-A=1+-H
Less than Berween 1 Between 2
1vear and 2 years and 3 vears Total
bt 1-24¢ 254 att
MERTRE AR®TR ARMTE AEWTR
Convertible notes 168 k= . 4844 4844
Cither payables and accruels i e T A R A 19254 ” 19284
Bank borrowing BT 2 000 5 - 2,000
Az 31 December 2013
—B—=FT—A=1—8H
Less than Between 1 Beiween 2
1 year and 2 years and 5 years Toral
S E 1-21% 254 =18
ARNTL ARMTT ARNTE ARRTE
Convertible notes TR 100,644 = 100 544
Other paysbles and accrusls 5 17.414 - 17414
Bank borrowing ST 3,000 - 3,000
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3 BT e E A
31 Financial risk factors jContinmed) 3a B4R o)
(c) Merket risk (Continued) i) T B e ()
Company e
At 31 December 2014
—S-H&t+—_A=1+-—H
Less than Berwesn 1 Berween 2
1 vear and 2 vears and 5 years Toeal
gl g 124 154 Fo
MERTR MNESTR AERTRL AENTR
Convenible nows g1 e - 4344 = 4844
Dther payables and accroals Hiamf R ER A 8049 = 8.049
Amounts due 10 sebsidiaries BEfea 29 /99 £ 19 599
Ar 31 December 2013
—Z®-—=1"_A=1-8
Less than Berween 1 Between 2
1vex and 2 vears and 3 vears Total
At o 1-24 154 &t
AERTL AEBTR LEWTRE AEWTR
Converdhle nowes T3 B 100 644 - 100 644
Oher payables and accruals At B e T 1 0 7.848 - 7,848
Amomnts doe 10 snbsidiaries ET 7] 20,369 e 20,369
32 Capiial risk managenient 32 EXEREHE

The Group's objectives when mansging capital ame to
safepnard the Group's ehilifty to continne as g going
concemn in ooder to provide retoms o the shareholdess
end benefits for other stakeholders. The Groug's oversll
stretegy remains nnchanged from prior vesrs.

The capital strocmre of the Groop represents equity
sitributable to owners of the perent, compnsing issoed
share capital and retained eamings.

In order to maintsin or admost the capital stroctoe the
Group may admst the amount of dividends paid o the
shareholders or issne new shares.

A4 T ) H R S RN R, HOREE
AR A LR ERE A, AREEMEEI LR

A2,

FRMBEAGW R DA R REEGER HEED
P B 7 M S

FyfR PN O A, A N T L T AR A
Logdlin gy o
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3 FINANCIAL RISE MANAGEMENT ( CONTINUED)
33 Fair valne estimation
The table below analyses financial instroments carried at
fair value_ by veluation method. The different levels have

been defined as follows:

— Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or lighilities (level 1.

——  Inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that ame observable for the asset or
libility, either direcdy (that is, a5 prices) or
indirecey (that is_derived from prices) (level 2).

———  Inputs for the asset or Habiliry that are not based

wr e R B AR T

3 BB MLy 2 ()
33 Asm{EEE

TRESREHTELRREAENSHTR, TH
EEnE®mT.

— FiEEE A NEEETR N R
(5

— BEIRSEERE, SR (B

Wit difils (EEEWNES) SMmierE
AN (D

—— AR ST o R (RIREL

on observable market data (that is, unobservable W R .
inguts) (level 3).
Fair valoe as at
£ el
31 3l
December 2014 Deecember 2013
—P—uE —F-=F o e s i
+=A=+—H +=A=+-—H Fair valne and ke inpars
RME 000 RME 000 Hierarchy R TER
INL S AR e RS =N
Financial assets at FWVTFL - BL6 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in a
n active matlet
Financial labilities
Derivative financial liabilities 1,623 - Level 2 Black-scholes model with
Trinomisl Tree medwod
S
EorMESAREERE SRR = Bl6 5L | T BT A A
SRR
ek R i 1,623 - oM =TH

All of the Group's financial mstoments are ncloded inlevel 2
and 1 as of 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The fair valoe of financial instroments taded in active
markets is based on quoted markat prices on the reporting
dare. A market is regarded as sctive if gooted prices are
resdily and regnlarly aveilzble from en exchange dealer,
agency, and those prices represent acmal and regulahy
ocowring marketr transactions on an eon's length basis.
The guoted markes price used for finencial assets held by
the Group is the current bid price. These instMments aoe
inchuded in level 1.
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3 FINANCIAL RISE MANAGEMENT ( CONTINUED )
33 Fair valne estimation |, —antmed)

in an active market is determined by using valnation
technigues. These valuation echniques maximise the nse
of ohserveble markst ders where it is evailable and mely as
little =5 possible on entity specific estimares. If all
significant inputs required to fair veloe an instrument are
observable the instoment is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on
observable merket data, the instrument is incloded in
level 3.

Specific voluation techrigues used to velue financial
imstruments inchds:

Quoted market prces of dealer gootes for

Other techniques, such as discounted cash Tlow
anslysis, are used to determine faic valee for the

There were no level 3 financisl instroments for the vesr
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013,
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At 31 December 2014
“f-NET-A=t—HA R

Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Toal
§IE woE HIE it

ARBTR ARNTR ARMTR ARWFR

Financial lizhilities et £ 0N
Derivative financial lizhilities i bt 3= 41 1623 - 1,623
At 31 December 2013
¥ =F1t_HA=t—H&nili

Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total

WIE ) -k it
RME 000 EMB 000 EME 000 RME D00
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(a)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
EEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies
which sre described in note 2 the directors of the
Company are reqoired to meke jodgements, estimates
and assumptions aboot the carrying amoents of assets and
lihilities that ere not readily apparent from other sources.
The estitrates and associsted assumptions are based on
to be melevant Actoal results mey differ from these
estimmates.

The estimates and vndedying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recopnised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the sevision effects only that petiod_ or in the
period of the revision and fome periods if the revision
afferts both current and fomre periods.

Kev sources of estimation uncettzinty

fomre, and ofher key sources of estimation nncameinty at
the end of the reparting peciod, that heve a significant sisk
of cansing a material adpstment to the carrying amoonts

Provision for impairment of receivables

The Group provides for impairment of receivables based
on &n assessment of the collectability of trade and other
receivables. Provisions for impeirment are applied m
trade and other receivables where events or chenges in
citcumstancas indicate that the belances may not be
collectible. The identification of doubtful debts requires
the use of jodgement end estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrving amouwnt of receivables
and doubtfol debt expense in the period in which such
estimate is changed
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(b)

(e)

(d)

CRITICAI ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND EEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION TNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Met realisable value of work-in-progress

Provision for slowing-moving wodcin-progess is based on the
aged of the espective project end the accomplishment of
cernin stage of milestone duorng the process of
development The assessment of the provision amount
the sctmal onicome or expectation in fumre is differsnt
from the originl estimate, such differences will impact
the carrying valoe of work-in-progress and provision
chargafwrite-back in the pesiod such estimate changed.

Usefil lives of property_ plant end equipment

The Group’s mensgement determines that the estimated
pseful lives end selared depreciarion cherges for irs
property. plant and equipment, This estimetion is besed
an the hissorics] expeence of the acooal usefil lves of property
plent and eguipment of similar natore and functions. It
conld change significentdy as & msolt of technical
innovations and competitor actions. Depreciation charge
will be reassessed where useful live is different from the
previous estimation or it will write-off or write-down
obsolete assets that have been sbandoned or sold.

Income taxes

The Group is principally subject to income taxes in the
PRC. Significant judzment is sequired in determining the
provision for income taxes. These are many transactions
and caleulations for which the nltimate tax determination
is uncertain durtng the ordinacy coorse of buosiness.
Whese the final tax outcome of these matters is different
differences will impact the corment income tax provision
in which soch determination is made.

Deferred income tax assets relating to centain emMporasy
differences amd tax losses ame recopnised when
menagement considers to be probable that fotnre taxable
profit will be available agsinst which the emporary
differences or tax losses can be ntilized. The outcome of
their acmal ntilisarion may be different
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND EEY 4 T BT A B A o) REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION WA B EEE

SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY/CONTINUED)
Breakdown of the revenue from all services is a5 follows: g o
(&) Impeirment of propesty, plant and equipment {e) . EEEEEmRGE
2014 2013

Impairment of groperty, plant end equipment is rviewed for T S I T B b — M —g—=#
impairment whenever events or changes in circomstances P, MR AL, TR SRR RMB'000 RME'000
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoversble. {1 A e T S S (R I SR N Y MEWT L ARt
The ecoverhle smounts heve been detenmined based on fair Ei5ht.
vale less costs 1o sell calenlations or madher volnations. These Amnalysis of revenne by category: LN ]
calculations sequire the use of judzments and estimares. cmf\f:;m clinical research services A8 T ST IR R A 5579 13 958
Management jodgment is cequired in the azea af ssset ERERETE, EREEAENE, LRRTE. P medieel senies FERERAA 377 573
impaiment particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event (1) 7575 4 BT 7 3 OO T i 49 Total au 5 956 14,931

has occurred thet may indicate that the related asset velue
may not be meoverable; (H) whether the camying valoe of an
asset can be supponied by the recoversble smount, being the
higher of fair valoe less costs to sell or net present value
of fumoe cash flows which are estimated based npon the
confinued use of the esset in the business; and {i) the
appropriae key assumptions to be applied in preparing
cash flow projections including whether these cash flow
projections sre disconnted using an sppropriste rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by management in
growth rate sssomptions in the cesh flow projections
could affect the net present value used in the impaizment
test end as a result affect the Gooup's finencial position
and results of the operations,

Wi (i) P RRIE R E W@ AT E SR (BT
DA R AL L LR R A R BB SEH  R
HERSHRSRARSFHRES) ALk &
(MMM sRBRAMEREE S E2M0E. 4
FAMRERRRAR T EAL R, e
AN REE (AERSR RS RRERE
WM REEE) AARE, HaRESRAAFRESR
HRW, GO ol i A MW AR AR L A

In the view of mansgement the Groop only have one
segment.

Diher medicsl services inchyded registration, application

All reverme derived in the PRC for both years.
Infommation shout mepor customess is as follows:
Reverme from costomers of the comesponding vears

contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Groug is as
fallows:

HEEAEEN, EErENz WA AL

SRR A WA . P R R .

MR T A ARRE PE.
AMEEESZER:

RS AR A 3 5 2 i AS A M A i Lol |
Z MR

2014 2013

—F ¥ =F =¥

EME 000 EME 000

AEWT I ARt
Customes I} EFED - 2620
Costomer E EEE g 2392
Customer F wEF £ 2.240
Cuostomer B EFHG 1,018 =
Customer EEH 1.000 ~

74 | CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC. FHERRNFTRL 75



2014 % fif 8 &
ANNUAL REPORT

BE—T-WE+—A=+—HIER
For the year ended 3] December 2014

S BN T
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OTHER INCOME 6 Hib
2014 2013
ft ST —g—=f
EMB OO0 EME 000
ARMT ARSFT
Government subsidies B RFEEED 108 388
Dividends income RREFIHC A 13 33
Comgpensation income Bl A o4 BG
Reversal of impairment loss on FAR B (IR SR (B0 672 69
other receivables (Mote 20)
Reversal of impairment loss on R B AR LB ) (M 1) 130 -
trade receivables (Note 19}
Dver provision of legal compensation | LERT S M R R B R 312 650
in prior years
Dihess Hig 182 1,438
Totsl & 1,511 2,633

RMB 108 000 {2013: approximaiely RMB3ES 000)

T 4F B A SR 1 BT B LR A EUR R A R
108, 00070 (—F—=%F: ARM388 0007C) .

government subsidies towands the research and

developent projects.

FINANCE COSTS - NET

7 B R A L

2014 2013
% —E—=3
RME"00D RME 000
AERT T ARMTT
Finsnce costs: R RA:
— Intecest an bank Joan wholly segayable within five yeac -HE MM iR R 148 (157)
~ Imputed interest on convertible bonds — AR E AR R 14 (4, 108)
— Others — 3t 8 (69)
170 (4, 134)
Less: finance income: i BRI A
— Exchange ggins —HE Rlad - 56T
— Interast income —ﬁﬂllk,h () 8
(8) 575
Finance (costs)/income — net HMERA - 38 164 (3, 755)
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8 EXPENSES EY NATURE 5 EAEE
Expenses included in cost of sales and sdministrative BEREREARA SO
expenses are analysed as follows:
2043 2013
—T—NF ~X—=%
RME'0D00 RMB D00
AENTIT ARMTx
Depreciation (Note 12) i (HHEELD 1,154 1,790
Anditor”s reTuneration FETRA 51 599
Emplovee benefit expenses {0 5 e 4,770 B, 220
Compensation R 1 I 2, 536 4,373
Dpesating lease payment EEEN R 2 1,
Fair value loss on financial assets o NERARE TR SRS - 200
at fair value through profit or loss B2 fo AN
Loss on disposal of property, plant Wi, B NAR ST 117 546
and equipment
Impairment loss on other receivables i B IEREE S (HEI. 1, 066 -
(Note 19)
Written off of other receivables Foib OB 40 =
Impairment loss on other receivables (Note 20)  JCAUMNICEIRBRMAS:  (BHER20) 194 1,933
9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 9 AR
2014 2013
—F M —_=m =i
RME 000 RME 000
ARMTIT A% T
Wages end salogies TEE#HE 3, Teg 4, 268
Retirement benefits schame contributions IEfERRT RO 989 918
Dther staff benafits Fi 12 34
Total LTl 4,770 B,
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9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (Continned) HREAES o)
(@) Directors” and senior management’s emoluments eSS M
e R ameem &t
Dtzecser’s fee Falares amd BonEs Frovident T contribusen Tafal
—RME —g-—=F —FONE —F=F —FNE —g-=F —FAE =
04 3 s 3 M4 203 044 a3

ARGTR AEBFR  ARSTE ARMTRE ARNTR ARMTR ARNTR LERFR
BREBOOG BXE 00 AR 000 HAR OO0 BRIB OO BRE 000 BlTB"000 FIIB 000

William, %S00 m B ] o m a7

B

Mz, Xuehisi SOMG L 133 B4 o s 4

i

Tao FENG (Meee 1)

W AT

Fafn Nin FHANG

WA

Fonl CONTORICEAL OG (Maie 3}

Padl COTHTOOCHALCS $6HE 1)

Shea Yam Wi n 0 50 BN

N Liangz LI Mtz 3

EREMEY

Ting An ZELANTS (Mote 3|

R LAEY

. Y 2 i 138 2 132 343 ELT

118

Notes: P

1)The ditector was resigned on 26 November 2014,

2)The disector was resigned on 21 Jenvery 2015,

3)The disectors were resigned on 24 Movember 2014,
L3 Five highest paid individuals

The emoluments of the five highest paid mdividuals

incloded one (2013: mwo) executive disector of the

Compeny, whose emolmments s inchided in the

disclosumes sbove. The emoluments of the remaining four
(2013: thoee)) individoals ere as follows:

1. #EFERE20145F 11 A 26 HEERS,

z. MR 201551 H 21 HRERY

3 MERa014F 11 A 24 HEERR,

e EHERAL
rHEMTERAEFALEE & (C2 =5 @
&) TLFRTESE, HEMOH A LIHEBNE

Het. BTHEAL (ZR—=5F. =&K) 2FMH
wF:

2014 2013

ot S E B4

RME 000 RME"000

AEMT T AENTr
Salaries and allowances b 520 259
Retirement benefits scheme contibutions AR ES RIS SLE 53 132
Total =8 573 381
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(B)

1o

EMPLOYEE EENEFIT EXPENSE [ Continued)
Five highest paid individoeals (Contivmeed)

The emoluments of each of the five highest paid
employess are less than BAMB 1 000 000,

Dusing the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, no
emoluments were paid by the Groug to any director of the
Compeny or the five highest paid individvals as an
indocement o join or opon joining the Gooup or as
compenssation for loss of office.

INCOME TAX

Mo provision for Hong Eong profits tax has been mads as
the Group had no estimated assessable profit genemmed in
Hong Eong for the vear (2013: Nil),

FEC Enterprize Incomme Tax has been calculated on the
estimated assessable profit for the year according to the
felevant laws and regulations. The applicable income tax
rate is ranging from 15% to 25% as at 31 December 2014
(2013: 15-25%). During the year JLRIEH &Ltk
FEAEELT, AR AR A,
ErE:RLREETARAR LT BB
HERRAF and HHTEH S 6 EW TR have
applied to the PRC tax authoriry as high-tech enterprises
and subject to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax at 15%.

(B)

10

2014 E WS
ANNUAL REPORT

BEZ—R—-NE+—A=+—HILEH¥
FFor the year ended 31 December 2014

e R (8D
T E A L ()

T8 R i R M b A R 1, 000, 0005,

HE—F NFEE—F=Ft+-A=1t—HiLFmH,
S e T A S TR e 2 5
0 A S o A A I SR A B
Bz wiN.

Friati M

ol 2 S 5 g A E S TR,
Wm‘rﬁm E::-Eﬁiu ﬁj -

FRER AT R P R AR . R
TN+ A=+—HNNRMBREEM-23 (
“E=F 196090, BT, bR
TMRERRAR, AENEEAEEREERE AR,
dEEMARARSENARAS. AT B
BERELAA EEE AR R TR ERE T R
HE R AT TR R T A PR AT e

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated e amiaiE SRR AT,
statement of comprehensive income represents:
2014 2013
e S5 T S —B—=%
EME OO0 BMB 00D
MNEMT T ARMT T
PRC enterprise income tax i (b B AT IRE
— current year —HER 32 53
Total &t 32 53
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10 INCOME TAX (Continmed)

The tax on the Group's profit’ {loss) before tax differs
from the theoretical amount that would agise nsing PRC

Enterprise Income Tax rate &s follows:

so R E R T
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 Frigf A o8

LARRRETR A () R 208, SRmAraRELis
E R RAT R W AR ER T

2014 2013

it S 3 —®——4F

RME OO0 EME 000

AENTI MIEMT X
Profiti{loss) before tax R B (R5 D 44, 117 (30, 966)
Calculated at tax rate of 25% Ll 2ew ST 11,029 (7, 741)
Tex effect of tax loss not secognised FEERWERE 2,450 4 754
Utilisation of tax loss not recoznised FEEREEERE A - (424)
Tex holiday kel (178} =
Revenue not taxable for taxation purpose T A (13, 548) 2
Tax effect of expenses not deductible FATEEAT ¥ MRS 275 3, 464

for tax purpose

Income mx expanse FiERF AT B 32 B3

11 BASIC AND DILUTED
PER SHARE

() Basic esrnings/{loss) per share

Basic eamnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing
the profit/(loss) attibutable to owners of the Company by

EARNINGS/HLOSS) 11

HA TSR R/ ER)

(a) fERAL AR U ER)

HRE LR SR FHREERF N GAF R
LR S o L P IR R A R E BT ERA R

the weighted avernge number of ordinsry shares in issue T R
during the year.
2014 2013
e S E 3 —E—=f
EME 00D RNMEB DD
ARBETFR ABRWTr
Profit/(loss) attributsble to owners of A A THREALARE & B R 44, 117 (31, 028)
the Company (RMB’ 000) (AESTI)
Weighted average number of ordinary LT T 1 381, 154 364, 665
shares in isswe (thousands) (FRE)
Basic earnings/(loss) per share LATMHERRF (SR 11.57 (8.50)
{RME cents per share) (A B L R )

B0 | CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC,
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11

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS/HLOSS)
PER SHARE |Continmed)

i1

2014 £ WY

ANNUAL REPORT
BRE-R-NFE+-H=+—HIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

ok T B SRR 5 R) 8

{b)  Basic eamnings/{loss) per shase (b) HEENER/ ER)
The coleulation of the diluted esmings/(loss) per shere HEREEF (ER BERNERERELAH
for the year is based on the profiti(loss) attributable to R ) SRR AT AR
ordinary equity sharehplders and edjusted to eliminate R B WriE ST f W 458, 654, 000 (—
the interest expense less the tax effect The weighted F—=45, 450, T3L 0000 ) . EMHEMTEERAE
average number of spproximetsly 458 654 000(2013: MR M T o T R T R ST A T ST
approcimately  450.731000) ordinary sheres after BT EERATT, 500, 000 ( —F—=F,
adjusting for the effect of the dilutive potential ordinary 86, 066, 0008 ) AORGEFEHEE, FANT,
shares to be issved to the exsrcise of the options granted
onder all mlevant Share Option Schemes sndfor the
conversion of convertible notes as detailed below of
approximately 77 300000 (2013 spproximately
£6)056 D00) shares_ celeulated as follows:
2014 2013
—T—-ME —m—=i
RME'000 RME'DB)
MEETE ARWTx
Profit/(loss) attributable to owners FLAEE A EGRR (SR 44, 117 (31, 028)
of the Company
Inferest expense on convertible ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ.ﬂ (S 14 4 108
notes (net of mx)
Profit/(loss) nsed to determine dilued AUt E S A 5 44, 131 (26, 520}
earnings per share
Weighted average number of ordinary S T o 40 381, 154 364, 665
shases in issue (thousands) D
Adjustment for %,
— Effect of deemed issve of ordinary B AR B R TR S E 77,500 86, 066
shares nnder the Company’s Hﬂbtﬁﬂmﬁ
Share Option Schemes and the conversion BirEranneE (TR
of convertible notes (thousands)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares N ERSAERL R niE 458, 654 450, 731
for diluted earnings per share FHIEW (TR
(thousands)

No diluted loss per share for the vears ended 31
December 2013 is presented as the assumed conversion
of convertible notes would resolt in an increase/dacrease

in loss per share respectively.

— =R SRR WER.

H P AL AT BB I TR TR, T
i B EF DGR, REFIRE—F

The computstion of diloted eamings/(loss) per share does
not assume the exercise of the Compeny options because
the exercise prices of those option was higher than the
average market price for shares for both 2014 and 2013,

SNERRAER () BITEMEELE N
WirfEs RETE a8 N, RESTERMESE
WA —F—IER_F—=FFHFWEERF (
WD FATEN M.
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12  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUF 12 $rill, BB B — =W 13  NEWDRUGS TECHNOLOGY - GROUP 13 - S
: RME"000
inI_useh:Iﬂ Machinery and N ol N EETE
Ay BRRERE HE = 1
RME'000 RME"000 RMB'O00  RMB'000 At 1 Januvary 2013 W_f—=%—H—H
ABRMTT ARMTE AEWTT AE®TE Cost ik 16,681
Accumulated amortisation and impairmenr 92 FHEEE R E (16,681)
Ar 1 Tanuasy 2013 F—_—®—=%—H—H
Cost ik 3 5672 25 072 1164 31,908 et book amount IEEE -
Arcumulated depreciation it {5.552) {16.098) (642) (22.292)
Year ended 31 December 2013 B_E—=%#+—"_HA=+—H
Net book amount BEE R 120 8974 522 9616 Dpening net boak amount VR P -
Amortisation cherge FE -
Year ended 31 December 2013 T _E—=H+_"HA=+—H
Opening net book amount WE R EF T 120 8.974 522 9,616 Closing net book amount VR R A -
Additions F 0 - 1 1
Disposals o = (5.583) z (5.583) Ar 31 December 2013 n_F——=%£r—H=T—H
Degpreciation (Note §) #IE (B Es) (66) {1,597) (127) {1,790) Cost ik 16681
Written back EiE - 5037 - 5037 Accumulated amortisation and impairmen: 3% FHEE T H (15 ,651)
Closing net book amounnt B E A {EE A S 54 6,332 395 7,281 et book amount EEME -
At 31 December 2013 T=F—=%1=H=1—H Yeor ended 31 December 2014 B_FE—ME+—_A=+—H
Cast mE 5672 19 4%0 1164 26326 Dpening net bock amount R {E TR -
Accumulated depreciation Rt (5.618) (12.658) (769) (19,045) Amortisation cherge T -
Net book amount B el 54 6332 395 7.281 Closing net book amount RE P EHE A HE -
Year ended 31 December 2014 T _F—MFE+_"H=+—H At 31 December 2014 n_¥HmE+—A=1t—8H
Dpening net book amount W E {480 54 6332 395 7281 Cost HBE 16,681
Disposals e - (564) (519) {1,083) Accumulated amortisation and impairmen: 3% FFEER {16,681)
Degpreciation {MNote 8) iTIE (HfEe) (19) {1,007} {128) {1,154)
Written back El& - 452 514 566 Met book amount REME
Closing net boak amount BEREEESR 3s 5713 262 6010
The new drugs technology included sbove have finie IR E I R AT R AR @A, e R
At 31 December 2014 Foe—mEt—H=4+—H usefal lives, over which the assets are amortised. The M P o D 5 T T 6 I B L
Cost e 5672 15926 645 25 243 amortisation period for development costs incumed on B BT,
Accumulated depreciation Rt IHEEE {5 ,637) (13.213) (383) {19.233) the Group's new drugs technology is five years.
and impairment
No amortization charges (2013: BMB Nil) is incloded in FEEFNRAREAHEER, —F—=fF. &
et book amount W 3s 5,713 262 6010 the “administrative expenses” during the year.
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14  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES -COMPANY 14 [HRA TS —£47 14  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY 14 [RLAFMS — =047 &)
{CONTINUED)
2014 2013
:1_[‘!"* :#_“_5* Name Place ofincorposation Princips] activities Pasticulars of Equity
HaiE 000 R0 and Xind of legal entity issned shere capitel/ inmcest Held
AEMT T AR%T T registered capital
Unlisted shares_at cost A b2 A B — R a0, 374 a0, 374
SR N— P (29,646) AAEIER EHE B R IR E A FTHEERE %;ﬁﬁii BT el
- 728
Shages indirectly hald by the Company:
Amounts doe from sobsidiaries (Note 17) AT I R2 RIRTR (BHEELT) 49, 587 49, 587 AT SRR
Less: provision for impairment i BRME AR (40, 58T} (37, 502)
- 12, 085 LS B WY I Beijing, the PRC, The reseasch and US$865,000 100%
Total & - 12,813 HIRAT] Limited lisbility company  develogmen: of new
g preparation, faw
The cost of the unlisted shares is based on the book value of A TR 2 A T A R A SN TSR ) R maeerials, supglemensary
the nnderlying net sssets of the subsidiaries attributable to ot B IO ) T e (A mzserials and bindrugs
the Group on the date of the Group Reorganisation. technological transier
and services
The amounts due from subsidiaries classified a5 non-current BEdiHF 2 Sl s S A R R, R ELE
gssets ame unsecored, interest-free and considemd eguity in AR, A TR R A
Hatnte. ST W PR, T 5 P A 865 D0DETE 100%
BB AR A F HEWELF EHE. SEIRiH
Pariculars of the Company's principel subsidiaries es at 31 *ATFIR B NER_$—=51+_F=1+—8H (T BRI &
Decamber 2014 and 7013 ame as follows: Z AR R T S SELR . HENEE
R
Mams Place ofincorporation Principal sctivities Particulars of Equiry
and kind of legal entity issued share capitall intemst Hald BT SRS T Hanzhong, the PRC, Sales and menufactoring US$&00 000 51%
registered capital HIRAT Limited liability comgpany of active pharmeceutical
ingredients products
AEEE EEA R B T A FUEE R CRfTiE Bt iilia
ot HORTELWMLT  PRE, HEEMARYEN  c00ERE e
s iy W B T Cimiaie HIR AT HIRRELTF A ER
F AT HENERE G
Ventusepharm L sboratories British Virgin Islsnds ("BVI"), Investment holding Us$100 100% PNk B mevm : Tnactive s -
{BVT) Limited (“VP (BVI)") Limited lishility company s .
Venovo Pharma US Inc. British Virgin Islands ("BVI"), Investment holding uss$1 100% _
o VPSCRO Group Inc. BEEEHEE, ( BV ) T 13T 100%
S fas. o d HIRREAT R
Venmepharm L aboratories HEETHE ( TBVI] ) , Elii2yi 1003 T 100%
{BVT) Limited (“VE (BVI)") AR RELF
Venovo Pharma US Inc. ERETRE ( TBVL ), fedikes | ¥ 100%
AR HELE
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14 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY 14 i S — AT 8

{CONTINUED
Name Place ofincorporation Principal activities Perticnlars of Equity
and kind of legal entity issned shore copiral! interest Held
registered capital
A EE TR SR A FHEERE EE T Ay BT o ¥l
R

Shares indirectly held by the Company-{Continned)

FAFMERARE: 3

HFTEEE R HEE  Hainen, the PRC, The research and 1US$360,000 100%
Limnited liability development of drogs,
COTR@aNY narnral droes and syihedc
drugs: rechnological
aansfer of and services
fior the research and
development of biodrogs,
namral drogs and
synchedr drags:
pharmacodynamic and
clinical research of deags
MR R RRHAR TEEE, TR R 3600003 7T 100%
ARREAT FHERE SRS,
o o R 4 i
FHREREaHE S
HMERRE, B5
BT B R T

BE | CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC.
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14 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY 14 R Sl — 25 )

{CONTINUED)
Name Place ofincorperation Principal sctivities Particulars of Equity
and kind of legal entity issued share capirsl! interes: Held
registered capital
AFEEH B B e A FHEE R EE{TR A, BT ol
R

Shares indirectly held by the Company (Continued)

FATFIMER AR (9

FEeB AR Beijing, the PRC, The research and US$200,000 100%
HIRLF Limited liability develogmen: of dmgs,
company nataral doags and

synthest drogs;
technological mansfer
of and servives for de
research and developmens
of biodrogs, naresal
drogs and svndhete
dirugs: pharmarodynamic
and clinical research of
drogs

ErE B ERA PEILE, TS IR RS 200,0003 7T 100%
HRET HRWELF TR T R

TSP B R

FRE B R 2

TR RS, WA

BB B A

TRESENT R L A8/
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14 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY 14 b STl — AT (8

{CONTINLUED)
Mame Place ofincorporation Principal activities Particulars of Eqnity
and kind of legal entity issued share capitall interest Held
registered capital
AEEH AR B B SR A FHEENE ERTHR A B il
i3l

Shares indirectly held by the Company-(Continuad )

FATFMERARSG: (8)

JE R A R Beifing_ the PRC, The msearh and Us$200,000 100%
R4 Limited zhility developmen: of new
campany drags, namal drugs,

and syntheric drugs:

echnological mansfer of

and services for pesaanch

and development of

bindrogs natoral drogs

and synthesic drags,

gharmacodvnamic and

climiral eseamrh of dregs.
JE B B R PEAER, WHREMHEER. 2000003 7T 100%
HIRATF HRERELR EUEBRAE SRR

R R EHmER.

KRR RESARTE

B R SR

g R
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14 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY 14 IR LR — =28 oD
({CONTINUED)
Name Place ofincorporation Principal activities Particulars of Equity
and kind of legal entity issued share capital/ interest Held
regzisterad capital
AFEH EEM R B AR A FEEEERE ERiTHA Ligst b
5201
Shares indirectly hald by the Company:{ Continmed)
EAFIMERSAE R (8D
bR LR R B T Beijing, the PRC, The resench and US$200 000 100%
HR&H Limited liability develogmens of drags
COTgany nameal doogs and syndhedc
drogs; echnological
wansfier of and services
for the reseanch and
developmen: of bindrogs.
naroral deogs and synchedc
drogs; pharmacodyaamic
and clinscal research of
dregs
R FEA, WA EEER. 200 0003570 100%
AR LT ARAELF TR RS S
TR P R .
EREMEERERZ

HWTMERERR, SR

HUA ST R RS

TREHFEBAETRLY89
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14 WA EE - AT

(CONTINLUEDR)
Mame Place ofincorporation Principal activities Particulars of Equity
and kind of legal entity issued shere capital/ interest Held
2 Szt
HElER R R, Bk ERE A FEEEEE BRI A B A
LA
Shares indirectly held by the Company{ Continned)
FLFMENREREG: (35
S - R Taizhou, the PRC, The research and RMB1 000 000 100%
HIREF Limited lahiliry developmenr of drogs,
COMpPEny naural drogs and synthesic
dongs: sechanlozical
rransfer of and services for
ihe research and
development of hindrogs,
namr drogs and synthesic
drogs; phamacodynamic
and climical eseamch of
drogs
T e W PR, R REL. A E#51 ooo o007 100%
HIRAH HIRMELT TR TS R ;
B A R B R
KB ESHRRZE
FEHT T 3
B 2 B ST B R T

BRE BRI
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Mote: None of the subsidizries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the vesr or any time during
the yesr.
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15 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS - GROUP 13 BERE - AN
Dieferred taxation is calenlated in foll on tempoary T RE R TR R P S B P TERL AR A = e
differences under the Lsbility method using the e L A BLRRME R i T L
spplicable  taxstion fmies preveiling in  the
countrigs/places in which the Group operates.
Mo deferred taxation was charged to equity during the FE R ER NS (CP— = 8) .
vear. (2013; Nil)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unnsed EEFEHEH, SHEMFLRWHARY19.421,0007T
tex losses of epproximately RMB 19 4816000 (2013: (—B—=%F.: $AEM7976,0007C) ZFRAIR
sppraximately RMB17 976 000) available for offseting FERTT R A R R B TR A
against fomre profits. No defersed tax ssset has besn TR, FEHirEd A REE RS RTER
mecopnised in mespect of the tax losses due o the HEE. e REEHNRETE _T— /TR
unpredictability of fomme profit streams. Unrecosnised A EERE .
tex losses will expire in vadous dates up to the year 2018.
16 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - 16 TEEMAN - TEMEELF
GROUP AND COMPANY
2014 2013
e SN LT —®——f
RMB 000 RMBE" 000
MAER®TK AE¥TT
At beginning of the vear frcs=s ] = =
Isssue of convertible notes BT AT 1,318 -
Fair value changes o - 307 -
Exchange realignment EEmEE (2) -
At end of the year PER 1,623 -

Derivative financial lishilities represent the derivative
component of the convertible notes. The fair value is
measured using the Black-Scholes model with trinomial
tree method at initial recognition and at theend of reporting
period.

Details of the convertible notes were disclosed in Mate 25.

EERANDHETRERSEESFETR. &F
AT B e o 4 A (8 R = TH U0
B,

T8 2 e R B R B T 2

*HEFERFTRLE |9
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17 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 17

GROUP AND COMPANY

R R T
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

sk T R0 — AW B w7

Group 1|
Financial
assets at fair
Loans and walue throuzh
feceivables profit or loss Toesl
HEros e
bl i i
EEE BN omiEE &t
AERWTT ABERTT AERTT
Assess 85 pef consolidawed stasemen: EeRMEALERE
of financial position 31 December 2014 R_#—mHEt+—A=1+—H
Trade and other receivahles (excluding ST R 3 L i A, 520 = 520
prepaymenss) (MNow 19 and 20) (&R (e L1920
Cash and cash equivalens (Mo 22) 2Rl e = b B =c 3,878 3,B78
Toeal Ll 4,398 4,398
Assers 85 pef consolidsted stasemens EEMEIRNEE
of financial position 31 December 2013 B_g——==+_HA=1+—H
Trade and other seceivables (excluding ST B L e M 2,523 2,523
prepaymenss) (9o 19 and 20) (FEWAIERD (w20
Financisl assets ar fzir value thoough il 3| = =i |- = 216 a1&
profir or loss (Newe 21) SRR (e
Cash and cash equivalens (Mo 23) BRaRE oSl () 2,595 2,586
Toal &t 5,119 816 5,935
(Other financial liahilities
Hibvsw oM
RME" 000
ARSTT
Liahilities a5 per consolidated statement of SaEitiEEam
financial position 31 December 2014 BE—F0NFE+—H=1+—8
Convertible notes B i 4,844
Derivative financial liabilities fTEEptaM 1,623
Dther payables and accroals HibEf B RA 19,284
Bank borrowing {Note 27) it (M) 2,000
Total GEN
Liahilities a5 per consolidated statement of SaBEitiEEam 27, 761
financial position 31 December 2013 B_—fF=%4+—_H=4+—8H
Convertible notes GIELTeg 23 85, 479
Dther payables and accroels Ok e ) R 22, 579
Bank bomrowing (Note 27) ST (R 3,000
Total aE 121, 058

G2 | CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC.
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17 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 17
CROUF AND COMPANY (CONTINUED)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

014 F R EE
ANNUAL REPORT

BEE-2 -Met+=-H=1+—HI-E=m

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EWMTRNE - FHWELLT @)

Company F 407
S
assets at fair
Loans and valoe through
receivables profit or loss Total
#HAAEE
iEif A ioiE
KRB Z4RRE &t
ARMTT ARETT AEWTT
31 December 2014 PR -mE+—HA=1+—8H
Dither receivebles (Note 20) Hb MR (B o) 13,286 13,286
Cash and cash equivalent (Note 22) HERRESEN (i) 2,739 2,739
Total »a-’ﬁ 16,025 16,025
Assets g5 per consalidated statetRent HEtnERER _—F—=
of financial position 31 December 2013 fF£t+_H=1—H
Amounis doe from subsidiasies (Noee 14)  FEUT I M FenE (M 12,085 12,085 12,085
Other seceivehles (Note 20) bR R (fEEo) 8,698 B,698 E,598
Financial sssess ar fair value through s R (HRA IR AR Bl6
prafit or loss (MNote 21) FERBE (k)
Cash snd cash equivalent (Note 22) HERBESEN () 590 90 90
Tatal &H 21473 21,473 23,289

THESFENFTRLEH93
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17 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS EY CATECORY -
GROUP AND COMPANY (CONTINUED)

R AT

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 ik T AN — W B F )

Campany (Continved) LT ()
Oither financial liabilities
b E N
RMB® 000
ARRTT
Liabilities as per statement of financial HMEmREEaM
position 31 December 2014 p=F—NF4+=A=+—H
Convertible notes Wﬁﬂﬂﬁ 4, Bdd
Derivative financial lishilitias TS M a 1, 623
Diher paysbles and accroals FU A A B A R g, 049
Amounts due to subsidiaries I TFAH 29, 699
Toral & 44, 215
Ligbilities as per statement of financial FEstREam
position 31 Decamber 2013 BR_F—=F+-HR=+—H
Convertible notes ElE e 3 95, 479
Other payebles and accmals b S R 13,013
Amounts due to subsidinsias B T4 20, 369
Total HE 128, 861

G4 | CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC.
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15 WORK-IN-PROCRESS - CROUP 18 TEER— W
2014 2013
—T-NE =5
RME’ 000 EME" 000
ARETRE AE®TT
Waork-in-progress {EER
—Cost - & g6, 871 93, 476
Work-in-progess-net FRHE 5,502 4, 747
The movement in the impeirment of wodk-in-progress is TEEE BN SR T
as follows:
Contracted Nomcontracted Total
f=E1E | E k0] =R/t
FMB" 000 FME" 000 FMB' 000
ARNTR MESTT ARETRG
At 1 Janoary 2013 Br=F—=5—H—H 37,978 40, 549 78, 527
Provision for impairment loss FIEAF R g, a0 10, 202
recoznised for the year
At 31 December 2013 and 1 R —=F+—H=1—H 47, 41,239 BB, 729
Tanuary 2014 E—F—NE—H—H
Provision for impairment loss AIF A MR 1,640 = 1,640
recognised for the veer
At 31 December 2014 BR=F—NFEt+—HB=+—H 49, 140 41, 90, 369

The impairment for contracted work-in-progoess was doe
to the exceeding of tomal contract cost over the total
contract value while the impairment for non-contracted
work-in-progress wes due o the sospension of

non-contracted FDS projects.

ELRT R A TEEE & PRI (IR R el M 5 2 R i
BEMER, MATTMEEREMERMEaRE
M EEE S E AR

THERLRFRL )9
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19 TRADE AND NOTE RECEIVABLES - GROUP 19 R B M L T — e
3014 2013

—EmE =i

BEME" 000 EMEBE® oo

ARMTTE ARWTT
Trade receivables deEREr 1,293 B, 643
Less: provision for impairment of trade receivables o AR (1, 243) (4, 368)
Subtoral thEF 50 1,277
Mote seceivables R T = 40
Teade raceivables and note — net R R R RS 50 1,317

Agsing analysis of trade recervables as st 31 December, 2014
and 2013 based on sales invoice date and net of onpaimment,

R_F-NER_$—-=—F+_"_A=1+—H, #i
B O T B (B = B B, IER T

ane a5 Tollows:
2014 2013
- HEFE —P—=%
RMEB’ 000 BME™ DoD
ARTTE ARNMTT
1-30 davs 1-30% = 40
31 -60 days 3 -60xE = e
61-90 days 61-00% 50 -
91-180 days 01-1B0% b =
Over 180 days I B0R = 1,237
Total it &0 1,277
The Groop allows a aversge credit period of about 15 days toits FHMETEFSNE AR +EX.

The carryimg smount of tede mesivables is considemed as
reasonable appooximation to their feir valoe Impaimment of
that the Gooop will not be sble to collect all smounts doe
scconding to the original s of the meceivables. Significant
Tinancia] difficuities of the debtors snd defalt or delinquency in
payments are considersd indscators that the trade mecarvable is
impaied. All of the Group's trade eceivsbles have been
reviewsd for indicstors of mmpaiment

G6 | CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC.

B R AR B (RO 24 T (AR - A R
T 6 T A ) i L O R
FA N E B AR e A S T B
FHETHEFEE - AEAEECEAEARME
« EEEHE T (k. A S A A R (i e
{EF A

R B WA T

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19

TRADE AND NOTE RECEIVABLES - GROUP 19
(CONTINUED}
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ANNUAL REPORT
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For the year ended 31 December 3014

RS PO B LR — S ()

2014 2013

¥ =5
RME® 000 EMB’ 000
AR%TE ARMTE
Neither past doe nor impaired S LA R R A R - 40
1-30 days past doe rii-30 * - -
31 -60 days past due ML -60 X =
61-90 days past dua irige1-90 & 50 -
91-180 days past dus MiH-180 - -
Ower 130 days past doe but less than one year SR 180 R{E R E - 275
Drver one year past doe but less than two yesrs b b e B S e e - 062
50 1, 537
Tatal #AT 50 1,277

Ax 31 Decernber 2014 tade mesivables of epproximanshy
RMEBS0000 (2013: spproximasty BMEB1 237 000) wete post
e oz not impaired. These wmlste 1o a number of indegendent
customers for whom thee is no tecent history of defanlt. These
customes have a good ek record with the Grong. Based on
poovided in sespect of these balances s these have mo
significant changes in the credit goality of these customers end
the balances are considersd folly recovershle. The Group does
ot hold savy collaters] over these belances.

As of 31 December 2014, trade sceivebles of spproximately
RME 1066000 (2013: Nil} were impaired and provided for.
The smount of the provision was sppooximanehy
RME1 243 000 as st 31 December 2014 (2013: spproitnanehy
melaed o cosomers which ae in unexpected difficule
econmmic simeations. It was assessed that a postion of te
teceivables is expected not o be meoveaad.

RoSNE+_A=1—H, EREXFARR
50,0007C (—F—=5F: ABE%h 0000w EiiiE
FEHEREN. ECERROFEEEEMFRNT
ACEME RS, EEECOREANETRTEH
AoEk. EFLIEMER, EARESELERoEE
MR, ERiESE AHAERAREERRN
8 H S EE B R, W
AT .

Ho_TWNE+_"_A=1+—H, BlEXF AR
LOG6000TE (—F—=1F: ) FHETHEERM, M
{HR A IEY A BB 20007 (—R—=F: AR
M 366,0007C) . HAHEDNE(E B BE A% 05 B iR
BEHZMEREREES, TR R
¥El.

THREFERFTREY 97
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15 TRADE AND NOTE RECEIVABLES - GROUF

wr e R B AR T

i R R O R —

{CONTINUED)
Moversent on the Groop's provision for impsirmens of wade B T (R T,
receivables am as follows:
2014 2013
—TE ;=%
EME" noo EMEB' 000
ARYTET AENTT
At 1 January *—H—H 4, 366 4, 366
Provision for impairment during the vear EREHR M 1, 066 =
Trade receivables written off during the vear T R A (4, 053) =
Reversal of impaimment loss of trade eceivable N [0 T (130 =
Mote §) (FEEE)
At 31 December r4—HB=-+—H 1,243 4, 366

The maxirmmem exposee o credit risk ar the reponting date &5 the
camving valoe of each class of mesivables mentioned sbove.
The Goup does not hiold ansr collstern] &5 secuniny.

OB | CHINA HEALTH GROUP INC.
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20 FREFAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - 0

GROUP AND COMPANY

2014 E WS
ANNUAL REPORT

BEZ—R—-NE+—A=+—HILEH¥
FFor the year ended 31 December 2014

R B — =R LT

The prepayments and other seceivabiles e as follows: TE{TRER B AL BB T
Group Company
Ll ]

2014

—TNFE _—$—=f

2013 2014 2013
—FNFE C—Z®—=F

EMB’ o0 EME® 000 RME’ 000 BEMEB" 000
AERTTE ARE%TR ABSTRE ARNT®
Prepayments FiidoEE 30 259 - -
Dieposits e 25 564 - -
Dither receivables s R 4,141 4, 796 17, 752 B, 804
4,176 5, 619 17, 752 B, 804
Less: provision for M FREHRE {3, 676) (4,154 {4, 266) (106}
impaiament
Tatal =85 500 1, 465 13, 286 B, 608
The movement in the impairment of other receivahles, FETHE S 72 H ff BRI RS (8 = Sl
deposits and prepayments is as follows:
Group Company
i &

2014
—e—-mE _—f-=i

2013 2014 2013
—“FmE —¥—=F

EMB' 000 EMB' 000 EMEB’ 000 RME' 000
ARETE AE®TE ARMTT AR¥T®
At 1 Tanmary #—HA—H 4,154 2, T30 106 -
Reversal of impairment A E R R (672) (69) - -
Wiritten off FEFaE RN R = (440) = (939)
Provision for impairment loss AR A (R 154 1,933 4, 160 1, 106
recognised for the vear (Noie 33 (Fff3Es)
At 31 December m»+—A=+—H 3,676 4,154 4, 266 106
Related parties (2) (Note 30) IR 77 () (BT 300 - a2 4, 538 4,538
Amounts due from s subsidisry FERIEE FH BT () - = 8, T48 4, 160
and fellow sobsidiares (a)
Third parties g£=5 B0 1, 433 - -
Total =3 iy H00 1, 465 13, 286 8, 698

The cerryving smounts of prepemyments and other

{&2)The amonnts dos are unsecured non-interest bearing
and without fixed repayment term.

*HESEMATE L899
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b | FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS = GROUP AND COMPANY

R R T

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 s AR A A SR MR
b

Gronp and Company

FAEW T A E]
2014 2013
“TmE —g-=ixF
EME" 000 EME’ 000
AR®TRE AEMTT
Foeeign corrency bond fond S - Bl
Total i = 816

Financial sssets at fair velue thoough profit or loss ame
1 i S e in e
consolidated starement of cash flows.

Changes in fair valves of financial assers ar fair valve
throngh profit or loss ame recorded in “other income”™ in
the statement of compehensive income (Note &)

The fair valoe of all financisl sssets at fair valve through
profit or loss is based on their coment bid prices in an

sctive market as at the end of reporting period.

Financial sssets at fair velue throogh profit or loss ame
denominated in T35 dollars.

Gain/(loss) on disposal of finencial assets throngh profi

o RS R R SR N E T %
R R BRI T -

o iSRG L SRR EN L nEES
B RSl RN TR BT
) -

AT A 2 e B (H R R4 ATRR = 40 T (E T HR48
TR T S A (A S

o iSRG L SRR LR TR
.

o i (R (BRI 4R A R < e 2 Syl

or loss: F- %
Grong and Company
AW B A AT
2014 i3
—BNE —f=F
BME" 000 EME’ poo
AEWTE ARMTE
Gain on disposal of foreign comency note fund B R o i 16 184
Gain on disposal net HE 0 e R R R R TR 16 184
SEE N P8
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FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH FROFIT
DR LO5S - GROUP AND COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Since then the Company had sdopted more conservative
fnvesment policy and would only invest in foreizn
cumency bond fond, the Company held financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss of approximately RMB
nil and RMB BE16,000 a5 at 31 December 2014 and 2013
espectively which was all foreign currency bond fund

CASH AND CASHEQUIVAI ENTS — GROUF AND CDMEFANY

i1

2014 F EES

ANNUAL REPORT
BRE-R-NFE+-H=+—HIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

e MO AT S — W&
AR 8

F44 FHRELH (R T 48 W BcN i B 19 e SR
e HoT-NER_FT-=5+_A=+—H
A A A (HR AR AT R R R R 3
AR®ITE AR TR i HEL S,

RERRESAE - sEMEELT

Group Company
A4 W A4
2014 i3 2014 2013

—F—lE =%
EME’ oo RME" 000
ARETT AR%TE

“EmE —F—=5
EME" ooo  EMEBE' 000
AEYTT AERWTT

Cash at banks end on hand

ST R B

3,BTR 2, 596 2,739 690
Bank balances and cash were denominated in the by U A
following cormencies:
Group Company
F MW F 4T
014 2013 2014 2013
“PNE —R-=F _—%F _¥=F

EMEB' oo RME' paon
ARETRE ARBTT

EME’ oo BEME’ ooo
ABRSTT AEB%TT

HE dollass e 1,746 - 1, T46 -
Renminbi AES 1,111 1, 876 3 =
US dallars E ¥ A 1,021 720 03 GO0
Total HEF 3,878 2 595 2,719 [201]

PRESREARLS T 10
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23 SHARE CAPITAL 23 Bk
Shown in the
Number of ) B ET
Spiilicd 3] WM AR%TR
Ordinary shares of HE$0.10 each SR AARLO. 1S oAt Er i
Anthorised: B
At 31 December 2013 and 31 B_F—=FF_
December 2014 T—M=E+—R
=4—A 1,000 000 000 100,000 106,000
Ordinary shares of HE$0.10 sach A0, 145 TR A0S B A
Issued and folly paid: Tk HdgE
At 31 December 2014 B_FMsE4+—HA=4+—H 915271660 91,527 21 699
At 31 December 2013 Br_fF—==+—_R=4%+—H 366 108 664 36,611 33 681
A sommary of the above movements in issued shame i £ BT TR A 09 SR AN T
capital of the Company is as follows:
2014 2013
- —F=%
Mumber of Murnber of
issued ordinary issued ordinary
shares of Par velue shares of Parvalue
HES0.1 each HES000 HES0.1 each HES00D
ol E{HEY HIEE (H
oM R EE 01THIEGEEE  E{E
BiThEe EYTT BTN EWTT
At beginning of the vear 240 366,108 664 36611 364 303 664 36,431
Issue of shares npon exercise RS T T = = 1 200,000 180
of share options (Note (z)) Z I () 549 162,996 54916
At end of the vesr BEF 915 271 660 91527 366 108 664 36,611
Noes: BfEE

la)

(a)

Duging the year, nil (2013: 1300000} new shams of
HE$0.1 esch were issoed upon the exercise of options
under the share option scheme approved by the
shaseholders of the Compary.

DOn 28 November 2014 the Company proposed right
isspes in propostion of three rghts shares for every two
existing shares at HE$0.1 per rights share

102 | CHINA HEALTH GROUIP INC.
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23 SHARE CAPITAL { CONTINUED) B & ()
The Company has shere option schemes as at 31 December R-F—EE+—A=1+—H0, F4 7S EE
2014 under which it may grant options to emplovees of T R T S 2 8 A R 2 R
the Group to subscribe for sheres of the Company. ZRSEM, 11,600,000 (—E—=4F: 943,200) HEREIE
During the year, 11,601 000 options were lapsed (2013: T e R B T T 4 S
943 200) in connection with the cessation of employment
of certain emplovess and the expiry of exercise period.
Nil options (2013: 1 500,000) wers exerrisad during the vear. ZF T MTE (CT—=%; 1,800,000) -
In 2014, the exermise of shaze options vislded the proceeds PoE—lE, FEiTREEERTR SEHRM AR
of approximately RMB nil (2013: RMB 581,000). e (—F—=F: ARWssL0007) .
Movements in the number of shere options outstanding FATHRE R E AW AT T RS E
and their related weighted average exerrise prices during e NER_F-=%+"_HA=+—BIENEH
the vear ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as U] = Sl e T -
follows:
Number of share options
=i f S
At1l Granted Exemised  Lapsed At
Expocise Tarmeary duging during the duging the 31 Decemmber
Date of grant price Notes 2014 the yesr VeaT vear 2014
= H e fE A0 2 FEEH 0 FETE 0 FFEE O R TT-0E
#£—H—H Y ey g |
e SR2 0 smm - - omee
CTTnrIACA  omsx 6 50 : g LA s
14 December 2005 HE$0.45 .
—TeREt—AtmAosEE W oz - - ] s
Tf}_ﬁ___“:? ﬁﬁﬂ 4 EK’“!J_E ) 1.254 600 5 . 235 800 1,018 800
2#““¥?ig£ A48 mﬁi {vi) 2,643,300 : . 585,200 2058 100
T:Eﬁlﬂ A+E Iﬂ’fs‘gﬁﬂ% (i} 6,308 300 = 916,000 5392 300
Total
o 20,845 100 5 . 11,601,000 9,248 100

THESERATRLHI103
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23 SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED) 23 B (8 2 SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED) zz B (8
(i) These options sre exercissble ar HE$0.40 ) PSRN TEERESRowEET (nasA
Number of share options (RMBO0.35) per share in three trenches: the E®) , =T AR _Se=fF—
RS A 5 moximom percentage of options exercisable H—BEZ_R¥=%+"-H=}+—H. _%
Atl iy B  Tapeed At within the periods commencing from 1 January TUFE—A—HE_STOFE+_A=1+—
S niin Tansary daring duringthe  duringthe 31 Decerber 2003 to 31 December 2003, 1 Tanuary 2004 to 31 BRE_ZRHFE—F—RBLIE, 29100,
N - S— i i i i - December 2004 end efier 1 Jonpery 2005 are 60965 100% 2 O] T T 7t b PR B
=il g L W S A HIETH &t Bop = 30%, 60% and 100%, espectively. The options FAFMAT. SN S KL R EHEH
o H S —H=tR shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 LOSE P 8 T e
—— vears from the grant date.
20 Tone 2003 HK$0.32
—®R=F,-A"1H n.;{z’;ﬁ: @ e N R (i) These options are exercisable at HE$0.52 (i) SR TR R SR sIET (4 A
(RMBO.46) per share: the share opions B | TR _SEHAE=A_HFE_T—
?;;gﬁ%53+5 Eﬂﬁﬁ (x) SN 1,800,000 ¥ exercissble within the period commencing from 2 FE=A— BHM R A AT R S
s - March 2005 1o 1 March 2015. The options shall FE B AT B 0 P R B
i LR, R (i) 880,400 30,000 850,400 be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
“ETHEEFE=R_"R 0s7EET Yo s
14 December 2005 HE$0.43 '
—eREEt_A+MA oasEE W 700 Lo @) Thess options s enercissble at HES0.AS () PESTREE 27 MA SR AT (040
10 August 2006 HK$0.36 (RMBO40) per share: the share options E% , TR _FTIF+-A+HEBEEC
—werE/A+H 0363 =) 1330200 7>.600 B exercisable within the period commencing from S i o -y g =8 e |
< 14 December 2005 to 13 December 2015 The HHEE S HEH R EET0ERARR
gﬁﬁﬁ A+H Ef:mgﬁﬁ?n {vi) 2,862,500 219,600 2,643,300 options shall be valid and effective for a petiod of 0
7 Agril 2008 HE$0.435 b e ol
e AL E Qazsi= W 6,926 300 618,000 & 308 800
(v) These options ae exarcisable at HIC$0 36 (RMBQ.32) (v) WS TERERER T (032
per share: the share options exercisshle within the E# , TR-PEAENATRE_S—
Total 23,592 300 1 500 000 943 200 20 849 100 period commencing from 10 August 2006 to 9 AEAALBEMEHME L TR . S
&t = i ' T August 2016. The options shsll be valid snd B R R B EH I ERE R .
effective for a period of 10 years from the grant
date.
Notes: PHE:

(Y]

These options are exerciseble ar HE$D.32
(RMBO.28) per share in tfheee trenches: the
maximum percentoge of optons exercisable
within the periods commencing from 1 Tamary
2004 to 31 December 2004 from 1 January 2005
to 31 December 2005 and after 1 Tencary 2006 are
30%, 60% and 100%, respectively. The options
shall be valid and effective for 8 period of 10 years
from the zrant date.
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(i)

S A = T (R BB B0 30T (0280
E%) , O4=8iTe: B _TNE—A8
—HE_S$R0OE+—_A=1+—H. —_2%
FE—HF—BE_RR¥ILE+_HA=1—8
—RTAF—HA—HL#E, 78L50%. 60%
FEloow= AT TT{E MR T o b IR e
AmEEfr. fEBMEHEN S HIEH W EER 0
FRERRE.

)

(v}

These options are exercissble ar HE$0625
(RMBO.55) per share: the share options
exercisable within the period commencing from
10 May 2007 to 9 May 2017. The options shall be
valid and effective for & period of 10 vears from
the grant date.

These options are exercissble at HES$0.435
{RMBO.38) per share: the share opfions
exercisable within the period commencing from 7
April 2009 to 6 April 2019. The options shall be
valid snd effective for & period of 10 years from
the grant date.

(vi)

(vid)

T AT (R A SRR 0 625HETT (.55
E® , TR _FTtLtFETA+HE_F—
CER AL B M B AL TR .
e HEH SR ERN TR e,

O ARE > T R R0 58T (038 A
E® , TR-SZLFENALBE_F—
JFEE A BIM S A L F R . SRR
e B HEH W B oEMEE .

FTREHEEA R L7105
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G BRI 2014 fF 8%
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNUAL REPORT
BE-F—-AE+—A=t+—HIiLFE

For the vear ended 31 December 2004

4 RESERVES - CROUP AND COMPANY 24 il — LT 4 RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (CONTINUED) 24 it — M AELT 8
{a) Group (o) 7 HEM (b} Campany by 4T
Share- Stamoany Retamed
bazm=d emtecprine eamings
payment ecial Capatal Stafuhedy expansiom  (accmmnlased
e i’m i P el S R Share-based Cagital Consibofion. Accmmmlated
RME'000 RME 000 BME'O00 RMB000 RME'000
LESEf  SeiEm Fhe sboEm EEEE EaR it :
ZMEB ARWTT ARWTT ARWTT WREE (SN AEMTT LR kil i R LU
MM " i T ARMFE  ARWTR Z M ARMFE ARMTT  ARMFT = ARWTT
ARETT
anmacy —F—=F—-H—H ) 155 2. BB}
At1T b ik o H 4,783 5039 1,818 £ | 6,986 {135,879 {13 AeT Ty 2013 BT H—H i - ey ) ]
Total comprehensive loss R ST P £ - - - - - [3L,28) (3102E)
e Gl g Tatal comgrehensive mcoms for the SR : z =
Teznsactions mith ormes RN EER comyp e K TH) it {9474 9474
Exercine of emplovee share S0 AN SRS Z = 436 5 E = 436 Teanszcrions with emmers HETHEHER
ogsion Emgloyee share option hemefiss T A TR A - 438 - - 436
Total o with - . 436 . . - 436
wammctions with owmers  BFTH & B A Tatal prancactions with avwmers AT B - 438 - x =
At} December M3and1 R F—=F+_A=+— 4283 6009 1184 384 60ES  (IBGEYT)  (16347D) Fiigs et i il
Tanmary 2014 BER—E—ME—E—H At 31 Decernber 2013 and 1 Janmary 3024 ﬁE:—EEEEJF BE 4372 1161 28011 (172.085) {144,525
Total carmprehensive income 305 S TH] B0 & i = = - - - 48117 117 Tatal comprehenzive boss for the year A EEF T W3S i - - - 34,536 34,636
for tue year
At 31 December 2014 B_¥—AFE+_F=+—B 4,283 6,039 2254 3821 6.085 (142,740 (119355} A1 31 Diecembes 2014 BR_¥—AF+=A=1—H 4371 bl 13 2201 {144,433) (109, B2
StamioTy resesve B EAT
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Pursoant to the Company Law of the PRC, arficles of
association and board resclutions of the Company, the
Copary poovides 10% from #5 net peofie for the vear determined
in sccordance with China Accoonting Standerds for the
stamatory surplos meserve until the balance of this reserve
meaches 0% of the peid-up sham capital Statutory
surplus reserve can be nsed to reduce any losses inewmed.
of to increase share capital of the Company. Stamtory
surplus reserve balance should not fall below 25% of the
registered capital after any such shams issnence.

Stattory enterprise expansion fond

As stipulatad by the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
the subsidiaries of the Company estsblished in the PRC
shall appropoiate 5% or 10% of its net profit after tax as
have discretion in determining the percentage within the

range specified by the melevant PRC laws and regulations.

AR R AT R A LT ERER], S0 FHEE
A4 e o R B S AR A Lo L E R
A, HEWEEAMGER A AT R A 00nk
1. HEAMTAFEMAGEERMER (HH)
B RESLARE, EARMELAREER
WEEELMBETA IR S L TR A%,

HECERELS

BIRFRFRERARER T, EATRPER
Ik A T R ER R R 2 swe Tl L0odB A B
TEEBELEE. WRIEPEH PREARESE
FrflE= MEmANEEE 4.

TRESLNTRE L9107
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ANNUAL REPORT

#BE - P—lE+=A=1+—HILFEE
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Contributed surplus

The contributed surplos of the Company represents the
difference between the net assets of the subsidisties and
the nominel amount of the Company’s shares issoed in
exchange theseof pursnant to the Group Reorganisation.

The Company’s reserves available for disribotion o its
shareholders comprise shere premivmm, capital reserve,
contributed  surplus  and accommlated profit In
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association
dividends shall be payable out of the profit or other
mserves, incloding the share premium account, of the
Company and, under the Compandes Law (2002
Revision) of the Ceyman Islands, the Company must be
able to pay its debits as they fall doe in the ordinary course
of business immediately following the distribution of
dividend.
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Har R i

HERR R AU R S WA L R R E L
AN RS fER.

FAFAMTIEREAGHOER TEE, StHE
#, ERRSTETYE. fELFTRRTEER &
RETE , Fofh G R A RS R R
RS B RN L TR C ST NN, E
AR E#E, FARWAENNEEEEERTMA
fif.

On 10 September 2007, the Company issved notes of an
ageregate principal amount of CHF15 000 000. Unless
previonsly redeemed, repurchased and cancelled or
comverted, any oustanding convestible notes shall be
sedeemed at the redemption amount (110% of the
principal amount outstanding of the converiible notes) on
the date falling on the fifth anniversery of the date of
issue of the convertible notes. The notes bear interest at
the rate of 3.5% per annum and payable snnmally.

On 4 September 2012 an extveondinery pesolotion was
passed by the majority of notes holders in accondance
with the terms of the convenible notes to spprove the
extension of the convertible notes to 10 September 2015
with an incresse in fnerest rate from 3.5% to 4% per
annun. The extension of the convenible notes was also
approved by the sharsholders of the Company at the
extracrdinary general mesting held on 20 September
2012.

The conversion price shall be in Swiss Francs that will be
equivalent to 130% of the aversge closing prices of the
sheres of the Company a5 published in the deily quotation
sheets published by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited for 30 consecotive trading days up to and
including the fifth business day prior to the closing date
par share.

24 RESERVES - CROUP AND COMPANY(CONTINUED) 24 SR — g ok A ol s OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS - GROUP AND 23 HtEAE R ECR A — e
COMPANY
Special reserve 0 A
The mowvement of the convertible notes are as follows: Group and the Compamy
The special seserve represents the Gifferences beween S RIBHRR V(B (5 M AR A 400 A e diebiaia kit M B AL
the nomingl vehe of the sheres of VP (BVI), the HEATZEEAT) BHEEEELFEEEH Tranche 1 Tronche 2 2014 2013
compeny which was the holding company of the other [ BT BT B A M . EME'000 RME 000 RME 000 EME'000
members of the Group prios to the Group Reorganisation, b S = 4 T E _B—=fF
and the nominal value of the company’s sheres issned AR®TRE ARY®TTE ARMTE ARWTT
thereof pursnant to the Group Recrganisation. At beginning of the year R 95 479 - 95 479 91,875
Loss an revaloation of convertible noe#] U5 B EEHE - - = 3,843
Cepital reserve AR Regayment during the yesr kil (47,748} - {47.748) "
Waiver of principal FEM% (47,731} = {47.731)
The capisl reserve represents fthe additional FA B R AL TR R TER ST BT B, Raised dusing the year ;gﬁg 5 4,830 1830
R SR e Pl o Colpir 4 TR R 71 ST A SR A i 3 i & -
pri i the Boting, of Whe Com piny'S shaceis Ga. the Sicek #. At end of the year PBEF = 4344 4844 95 479
Exchange and the edditionsl contributions made by the
minority shamsholder of a subsidiary of the Company
during the year. Tranche 1 =it

RO-BTEELATH, ZLFARTEEHES
15.000,000F +FEEEZ 3R ( TR ) « BRAED
ETLAREE. BE R oo e S, ST
WA BTHEETRAEE ALINE S8BT
e NS AR EM 1100 BUEEEET 08 AT
BEMNE. BTTREMSRUEEAHRHE, S5
Fff, FEER L.

BT Fh AME, FEMSEE A SRS
B N AR ARHE T B h TR I A T
MEEME_F-TshR+H, MAMZFEH
43 SocdW N Fave. TTHEE N Y RENA WG A 20 )
R B — e B A B B R PR .

MRS LR A . AR RERE
BN ETETER (AR E) L =HET
{E B4 T BEEE 47 TER A2 AT 48 H MR BT W2
P A1 309

TREHFEEATREY(109
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OTHER PAYARBIL ES AND ACCRIUALS = GROUP AND p- § 26 OTHER PATABLES AND ACCRUALS - CROUF AND 26 ot B T T R — A A SF]
CONPANY (CONTINUED) COAPANY
fHEFE AT 5T W R IT B ETEE R
The noteholders will have the right to convert, at the e e e b B R S O R e BT SRRE Groug Company
conversion price, the whole of the principal amount of the SR b R £ okl 2|
convertible notes into shares at any time and from time to 2014 2013 2014
time, from the date of issue of the convertible notes. EMB'000  RMB'000 REME000
—F-OFE —P—=# —¥OE —p—=%
On 29 July 2014, the Company had came into agreement Mool H2o B, AFEEAT AR ARBTE ARWTT ARMT I, ARMTT
with its convenible note holders. There was waiver of M. TG TR R ST RIRMBs2,897,000,  Other payables FTOT I 17745 15978 7, N{E" 000
payshle on convertible nowes of RMBS2.897000 BEM S AR L0 EE, RSB Arcrmed expenses (b) i RA b 1,539 6,601 755
included waiver of principle of RMBA7 731,000 and B\ 85 166,000, Subtotal 19284 22579 5049
waiver of interest accrued of RMEBS 166 000, Amounts doe to fellow subsidiaies (a) {7 R R () = - 29 699
Total gen:18 19284 22579 37748 1290
- _ Felated parties (a) (Nate 30) 5 5] 2987 2938 7.103 2952
Tranchie 2 A Ptk subsilianics FIRMM A . : 29 gost3.013
On 24 Decamber 2014, the Company issned new unlisted RoF—OFE+"A"+0A, F4FRTEEE ﬁim !;Fu:;j ::i ;Z:;:; 37_3§-‘r-f.5ﬂ
convertible notes with o face value of 115$1 000,000 and 100000038 T2 3E T OT A . TTHREE MRS F-103
a matority date of 24 December 2016. The notes are SR, RERERATE. FEATREREE R
unsecured, bear no interest and have a term of 2 years. BFEl 2B LU SRR 0. 1 o To A TT R R 2 8 {a) The ameunts due are unsecured, non-inferest bearing and (@) EHEET, R8RS RS0
The noteholder has sight to convert the nofes info B AT . £AFITAE BT B SEP S —— Com
ordinacy shares at any ime v to materity at 8 CONVersion 6] £ e i O
price of HK$0.1. The Company may at any time prios to (b) Accmal expenses incloded provision made for lesal ) FEREE, AETiEERRAS RO A FEE

the mamgity date_gepay the principal outstanding amoont
of the notes.

The convertible notes contein WO COMPOENEs:
derivative financial Habilities component, and Liability
component The lisbility component is classified as
non-corrent liabilities and carres at the calcnlation of the
effective interest rate end amostised over the expected
life of the convertible notes. The other is classified as
derivative component.

The effective interest rate of the lzbility component on
initial recognition i5 12 822% per snmom.
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RGBSR EARA - W mEL 7 )

RERSAARERT. s At REa
feanty. AMAHFERERGAM, FAEER
B il 7. HiRoERiTE TR,

£ AR A e RS B WO AR S 2y 12 0

Company's labours. In the vesr of 2014 there was a
evised of legal compensation with an approximate
smount of RME 312,000 {2013 RME 6£50,000) being
accmed expenses overprovided in the past

FRATZMAE. FoaF, RBEFHBEMT
BH, AFFE—EEER A E¥12.0007T (2013

. ARWes0,0007T) AREELT.

*HEFERFTRL28 )11
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ol SHORT TEEM BANE BORROWING 7 i
Groop and the Company
AW B A ]
014 2013

RME'000 EMEB 000

T NE =%

AR®TRE AERWTT

Bank borrowing LR 2000 3000

A subsidisry of the Groop bomowed & short teom loan for & vear
with smount of RMB? 000,000, The bomowing bears interest
at a verizhls rate based on the People’s Bank of China. The
barowing is secumed by & personsl gnacsniee of & disecior of the
Group. The bomowing will be epaid from Segtember o Dctober
of 2015. First repayrment of principal and interest should not
be less than RMB 1 million. Remaining principal and
intecest should be fully sepeid on 27 Detober 2015.
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MW —TRTFLFELRT £EL B 008
FEIRE. fESR PR A RSTE e e
B fEfceARm A —a NHEE AR, R
fEzo1sHFo AF0 A iR F—HfEYE s ET
IR ARMET. HEEENfEEE_S—
AETA-tHHEHEER.
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F- 3 CASH GENERATED FROM OFERATIONS I8

EEECHE M

2013 2012
RME'DO0  RMB'000

—F=%F —F—§

e ARMTTE ARWTE

Profit/{loss) before income tax BRI SR 44117 (30,968)
Adymsmments for: L

— Depreciation N 12 1.154 1,750
— Dividends incame — e A {13 (33)
— Loss on revaluation of derivative financial abilities —HiiE e A LR 16 @7 :
— Loas on revaluation of copvertible notes — B[ R 2 W s 1 25 L 3943

— Laoss on written off /disposal of gropesty, plant and equipment  — HUETHIN. WO R AR MR 117 ad5

—Exchange zain of comventible notes —MEaRETER - (339)
—Exrhange zain on desivarive financial lisbilities —fiE e R SR 2 -
— Gain on waiver of cld convertible notes and its interest — 8RR WS ERLERT (52.897) =
— Imgpairment loss on frade secesvables — IR (i 19 1,066 .
— Resversal of impaimeent loss on trade mceivables — IR 1 S R 19 (130) .
— Impairment loss on work-in-progress —FEdE idE e 18 1,640 10,202
— Impairmen: loss on oeher receivables —H A R 20 194 1933
— Wiitten off of other receivahies — R IER A A0 =
— (Gain on disposal of financisl assets o fair valne thaough —ELANESAENCE: S8 221 {16) (184}
profit o Inss i 2 W
— Feversal of impairment loss on other feceivailes — e R B 4025 9 0 (672) (69)
— Iniecest expenses —fERE 7 162 4265
— Intecest mcome —FBHA 7 (5) (8)
— Fair value loss on Enancisl assets st fiair valoe theough — A TR O e = 200
profit orloss LMW EEE
Dyperating cash fow before movement in wosking capital 8 70 B 4 WD (4.939) (58,7200
— (Incressepdecresse in work-in-progress —FEE L (R S {2.395) 2662
— Decresse in trads receivables — Iy R > 191 2218
— Decrease in prepayments and otfsr receivahies — FEie I T i O A e 1405 2,794
— Increase in other payshles md accroals —Hohs e R 1870 1207
— Increased|decresse) in teceipts i advance — Pt AR IR b () 3.942 (1,731)
Cash generated from /{nsed) in operations EREEES/ ((EE) 2 Ee 212 (1,570)
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29 Operating lease commuifmenis

» EEESRE

BHEH, AEERETMES. LHERTRHT

fumre minimum lease payments under non-cancellable AR B AR IR R R EHE D T,
operating leases in respect of machinery, land and
buildings which fall due a5 follows
2014 2013
RMEDOD RMB D00
—TmE =%
AR%TE ARWTT
o later than 1 year —EH 81 894
Later than 1 year and no later than 3 years —iFEL EER SN - 2363
Later than 3 vears Eil T £l 2
Taotal &t 81 3157
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30 L
{a) The following trensactions were carried out with related  (a)  FAFRBESHEREA L= CREWRD T,
farties:
Mamee of tansactions Mamee of rensactions 2014 2013
i 22 EBHR st I s

—FT-NEFE —FT—=fF
ABRNTT AEWTT

ERHE(ER ARAR Rental expense - 120
it .

BFrMW ER ARAR HWRH : =
i iR A

Those related parties are vnder common control of a
director, Mr. William Xia GUO, of the Company.

i) Save a5 disclosed sbove, as at the reporting date the Gooup (b)
had the following major balances with its related parties:

B R A A — G I e R,

BeREHE, EMEKMESHTEACNES:
R

2014 2013
EMB 000 RMB 000
—FE —P—=F
ARRTT AR%TT

Dther receivables: Bt oy -

Diher relaed paries HAh Ry = 32
Ditfer payables: M Attt

Amount due o FEREAEE TR AR A 8 EifEEREEEESE LT 33 383
Arnount ce o HHES- SO 4 MRS R AT T <5 L O e L 873 273
Amount éue o AL EE S 4 SRR A A e e SRR AT 598 598
Amouns due w7 0T £ sl -ERT R REAR 28 EifRORHESEBRARETRLER 1.133 1133

Dhher redatesd pamies MBS

Those related parties are tnder common control of a
director, Mr. Williem Xia GUD, of the Company.

BT A R e £ R — fr e B e e
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AR

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAI SUMMARY

RESULTS ]
Year ended 31 December
#FEF+—_A=1+—8HILE®
2010 011 1) 013 004
ZFRF ¥ —F ¥ -F —g—% —g nE
RME 000 EME'OD0 RMBON RMB'ODD RMBOO
ARWFE  ARMTE ARMTE AENTE .pmr=
Tnover BEE 37,687 18099  2E6EE 14931 5956
{LossVprofit befome tax EeET clsdl) JER (35422) (143.772) 3.231 (30.966) H117
Income tax EE {1.838) (4.024) (113) (53) (32)
{LossVprofit after tax before B R (E A e (57.260) (153.796) 3.118 13101 44085
non-controlling interests i OSSR
Non-controlling interests i 332 1,361 B9 9 32
{Loss¥profit for the year B i A > A (56.928) (152,435) Eae L (31.028) #1017
sfter non-contoolling inteests o OEED SEE
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES RERAM
As at 31 Decamber
Ht—H=1—HiE8
2010 2011 012 2013 2014
“F-FIF P —F "% -5 "B =F —®-HmF
ARBTT ARWMTE ARWTE AENTT ARMNTE
Total assess less cuorent 8 A D A O 164,330 (96.752) (2312) (124 625) {3L055)
e
on cucrent Habilites HHRH AR (108.005) - MATH) - 6,476
(Corporate konds payable) | Lpgsili &
Mon-consrolling interests £ | (1,045) 316 {157) {166} (134}
Shareholders” /fonds T 55,280 (96.436)  (94.344) {124.791) {37 656)
MNates to the fnancial summsry: B R 7 -

1

The results fior each of the five years ended 31 Decamber 2014 have
been prepared on 4 combined basis to indicate the resalts of the Group
a5 if the Grongp stocme, at the time when the Company”s shares were
listed om the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of
concerned. The resnlts for each of the fonr vears ended 31 December
2040, 2011, 2012 and 2013 hove been extacted from the
comesponding awdited annnal fnancial statements.

This fnsncial sommary ndicaes the consolidated resnles of the Company
ared its subsidisries with effect from 1 Jameany 2040 or since their respective
dates of incorporation or acquisition, whichever i3 8 shorer period.
The consolidation stasement of financial positon at 31 December
2010, 2011, 2012, 7013 amd 204 sre the combinstion of te saement of
financial position of the Compary and its subsidiaries a1 31 December
2040, 2011, 2042, 2013 and 2014, In the opinion of the direciors, the
resuliing consolidaced financial statements give 3 more meaningfol
wigwy of the results and state of affsirs of the Gooup a5 3 whale.
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